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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FOURTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
COMPANY WILL BE HELD AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT UNIT NO. 205,
WELSPUN HOUSE, KAMALA CITY, § B MARG, LOWER PAREL (W), MUMBAI 400013, ON FRIDAY,
Z6™ JULY 2024 AT 4.00 PM. FOR THE PURPOSE OF TRANSACTING THE FOLLOWING
BLUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS;

L. Toreceive, consider and adopt the following;

#)  Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 March, 2024 together
with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditers thereon,

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to REl Circular on appointment of joint statutory auditors of banks
and NBFCs, DoS. CO.ARG/SEC01,/08.91.001/2021-22, dated April 27, 2021 (including any
statutory modification[s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force); provisions of
section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules made there under and in accordance with the receipt of consent and eligibility under
Section 141 of the Companies Act 2013 and FORM B as per the guidelines of RBI, M /5. G.M,
Kapadia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai bearing registration no. 10476W, be and are
hereby appointed as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of three years
from the conclusion of 14* Annual General Meeting held for the financial year 2023-24 till the
conclusion of the 17% Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial vear 2026-27, at a
remuneration that may be determined by the Board in consultation with the Joint Statutory
Auditors from time to time,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is herehy
autherized to do all such acts, deeds, things and to take such steps as may be necessary and
incidental to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

Registered Office: By order of the Board

Unit no, 205, Znd Floor, For SATTVA HOLDING AND

Welspun House, Kamala eity, - TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

Lower Parel (West), Mumbai-400013. E5ND 7

Phone: (02240016500 F =

Email: sec@sativaholding com f H I"*d‘i"i""

Web: www.sattvaholding.com |

CIN: U65923MHZ011PTCZ 14070 \ Hetali H. Mehta
' Company Secretary &

Diate: 4 fuly, 2024 Chief Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai
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NOTES:

1, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMEER OF THE
COMPANY.

THE PROXIES TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING
FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY.

IN CASE A PROXY IS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED EY A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN
104 OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS,
THEN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER FERS0ON OR
SHAREHOLDER.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual
General Meeting (AGM) are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 together with specimen signatures
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

3. Members attending the AGM are requested to bring with them the Attendance Slip attached to
the Annual Report duly filled in and signed and handover the same at the venue of AGM.
Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report while attending the meeting.

4. Relevant documents referred Lo in the accompanying Notice and the statements are open for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00
pm. on all the working days excluding Satrdays, Sundays & Public Holidays during the
business hours up to the AGM and the same is also available for inspection by the Members at
the AGM.

5. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to the
Maotice,

£ Route Map of venue of Annual General Meeting is annexed to the Notice
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
Item No. 2

As mandated by REI vide Its circular, DOS. COARG/SEC.01,/08.91.001/2021-22, dated April 27, 2021
{including any statutory modification{s] or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being In force]; the
company is required to appoint [oint Statutory Auditors, since the asset size of the company is more
than Rs, 15,000 crores

M/s, Khandhar Mehta & Shah, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, Statutory Auditors were
appointed by the shareholders at their 11t Annual General Meeting which was held for FY 2020-21
for a tenure of 3 years in accordance with the aforementioned RBI regulations. Az M/s. Khandhar
Mehta & Shah have completed their term, the Company needs to appoint another jeint Statutory
Auditor eligible as per the provisions of such RBI regulations and the Policy on Appointment of
Stamutory Auditors of the Company at this Annual General Meeting.

Accordingly the Board at itz meeting held on 292 June, 2024, has proposed and approved the
appointment of M /s GM. Kapadia & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, bearing registration no.
10476% as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of three years from this 14t
Annual General Meeting,

M/s5 G.M. Kapadia & Co. have given their consent for appointment as the Joint Statutory Auditors of
the Company, They have confirmed their eligibility for appointment in terms of the applicable
pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with their applicable rules made under and also in
accordance with the guidelines issued by REL [including any statutory modification(s] or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and they have also confirmed that they are not
disqualified for appointment under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

M /s G.M. Kapadia & Co., shall hold office from the conclusion of this 14 Annueal General Mesting il
the conclusion of the 172 Annual General Meeting to be held for FY 2026-27 at such remuneration
as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and the Joint Statutory Auditors.

Relevant Documents/Certificates are open for inspection at the Registered office of the Company
during the business hours on any working hours on any working days except Saturday, Sundays &
Public Holidays between 11:00 Am ta 1:00 pm upto the date of Annual General Meeting and the same
Is also avallable at the Annual General Mesting for inspection by the members.

None of the DMrectors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, [n the resolution set out at [kem No. 2 of the notlce. The Board of
Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Ibem Mo, 2 of the notice for approval by
the Members.
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Landmark: Above NSDL Office

Venue: Unit No. 205, Welspun House, Kamala City, 5 B Marg, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai 400013,
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: Us5923MHZ011PTCZ14070
Unit Ko. 205, 2nd Aoor, Welspun Houwse, Kamala City, Lower Parel [West), Mumbai-$00013.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio No/ DP & Client Id.
[To be presented at the entrance]
1'We hereby record my four presence at the 14 Annual General Meeting

of the Company at Unit No. 205, Znd floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai-
400013, on Friday, 26 |uly, 2024, at 4.00 p.m.

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND [T OVER AT THE ENTRAMNCE OF THE MEETING
VERLUE,

Signature of the Member /Proxy
o R g o R i S
Form No, MGT-11
Proxy lurm
[Pursuant to section 10506 of the Companies Act, 2013 amd rule 19{3] of the Companies [Management
and Administratien) Rules, 2014]
CIM ¢ UE592IMH2011PTCZ 14070
Name of the company ¢ | SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered office ¢ [Unit Mo, 205, Znd floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Parel
[West), Mumbai-400013.

Mame of the Member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail 1d:
Folle Ma, f Client [T
DP D

I/ We, being the member(s) of shares of the above mentioped company, hereby appoint

1. MName:
Address:
E-mail 1d:
Slgnature: or failing himher
2. Name:

Address:
E-rmail 1d:
Signature:

as my f our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behall at the 14® Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 26® July, 2024, at .00 p.n at Unit Mo, 205, Znd
foor, Welspun Howse, Kamala City, Lower Parel [West), Mumbai-40001 3, and at any adjournment thereaf
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolution | Particulars of Resolution For Against
N

Dﬁlm Business

1 To receive, consider and adopt the following:

Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board
af Divectors and the Auditors thereomn.

Special Business

2 To appoint M/s. GM. Kapadia & Co., Chartered Accountants, as
the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company with effect from
conclusion of this 14" Annuwal General Meeting.

Signed this ___ day of 2024

Signature of the Sharcholder
Affix
Revenus
Stamp

Signature of first Signature of second signature of third

Proxy holder Procoy holder Proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

Meeting.
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Board's Report

¥our Directors have pleasure in presenting the Fourteenth Annual Report of the Company along with
the Audited Financial Statements for the financial vear ended 317 March, 2024,

COMPANY PERFORMANCE:
Financial Highlights:
[R=. In Lakhs]}
Farticulars Standalone
= z07324 2022-23
Revenue from operation 14,660.29 11,084.01
Other | ncame s =
Total Revenoe 14,660,208 1108401 |
Total Expenses 570406 | 5.269.18
FROFIT BEFORE TAXES B,956.23 581463
Less: Provision far taxation 2,806,10 2,208.26
Excess provision of ax relating ta 0.50 <534
carlior years
Deferred Tax 014 314
PROFIT AFTER TAXES 6,149,459 3,609.77
Other Comprehensive Income 4129364 | 1,54, 44277
47.443.13 =1,50.834.00
(€] Total Comprehensive Inoome
Earnings per share.
Bazic [INR] 299.98 176,09
Diluted [INR) 29998 17609
OPERATIONS:

During the financial year 2023-24 under review, standalone revenue increased to s, 14,660.29
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 11,084.01 Lakhs in the previous financial year 2022-23. Increase of
32.27% in the revenue is largely due to increase in the receipt of dividend from the group companies,

The Profit After tax for the current financial year is Bs 6,149.49 Lakhs as compared to Bs, 360977
Lakhs in the previous financial year, resulting inan increase of 70.36% in the profit,

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

The avdited financial statements of the Company draswm up on standalone basis, for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024, are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards] Bules, 2015 ["Ind AS Rules”] preseribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules and other accounting principles.

DIVIDEND:

Board of Directers at their meeting held on 29th June, 2024, declared an interim dividend of Bz, 20/-
per share on the Equity Shares of the Company from the profits of the financial vear 2023-24, in
compliance with the proviskons of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reserve Bank of India
Circular Ref No. RBIF2021-22/59 DORACC.RECNo.23,/21L.02.067f2021-22 dated June 24, 2021,
The Company does not propose any additional final dividend.

Dividend Dstribution Policy of the Company Is available on its wehbsite www! sattbvaholding.com
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TRAMSFER TO RESERYES:

The Company has transferred Hs. 1,229.90 lakhs to the Statutory Reserve in accordance with section
45=1C of the Raserve Bank of India Act, 1934, wherein not less than twenty parcent of the net profit
i% to be transferred to such reserve.

Further, the Company has not transferred any amount to any other reserves.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company was Rs, 2,20,00,000/- divided into 20,50,000 equity
shares of Rs 10/- each, 100,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10 each and 50,000
Unclassified shares of Rs 10/-each. The paid-up equity share capital of the company was Rs.

2,050,000 /- 65 on 315 March, 2024, During the financia year under review, there was no change in
the Share Capital of the Company.

IRANSFER OF SHARES:

During thie fnancial year under review, there was no transfer of shares.
NON-ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning
of Section T3 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits] Rules,
2014 [as amended) and as such, no amount of principal or interest was sutstanding as of the date of
balance sheet. Further, the Company did not borrow funds from any of the Director of the Company
during FY 2023-24. Qutstanding Loan of Rs. 1465 lakhs abtained from Mr, Malav Dani in previous
years, was fully repaid on 30 June, 2023,

Your Company is a Middle Layer, Core Investment Company registered with Reserve Bank of India
vide its Certficate dabed 21+ |upne 20149,

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which has occurred betwoen the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of this report.

Your Company is engaged In [avestment, Trading and holding financial & Non-financial assets, its
activities do not involve any expenditure on Technology and Research and Development and,
therefore, the other particulars in the Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not required
to be submitted. Further, the Company is not energy intensive. However, every effort is made to
ensure optmum use of énergy by using energy- efficient computers, processes, and other office
equipment. Constant efforts are made through regular/ preventive maintenance and upkesp of
existing electrical equipment to minimize breakdowns and loss of energy.

Foreign Exchange earnings: Nil
Fareign Exchange Outgo: Nil
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ISSUE AND LISTING OF DEBENTURES:

030 Listed Secured Rated Redeemable MWon-Convertible Debentures having face value of Rs
101,00,00:0 /- with zero percent coupon rate, which were issued by the Company on 2 August, 2022
and listed on BSE Limited w.ef 50 August. 2022, were redeemed by the Company by way of Call
Option on 20 August, 2023,

There are no Debentures putstanding 25 on 31= March, 2024,
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Mr. Malav A, Dani (DIN: 01184336), Mr. Bomi P. Chinoy [[IN: 07519315), Mr. Viral R Mehta [DIN:
00352598) and Mr, Phitlie I Karkaria [DIN 00059397) were the Directors of the Company as on 319
March, 2024,

The Campany has recelved the declarations and undertakings in accordance with the requirements
under 'Fit and Proper criteria” prescribed for the CICs by RBI vide its review guidedines notification
dated 13%* August 2020, from all the Directors. The detadls provided by the Directors were
satisfactory in accordance with the requirement The Deed of Covenants' has been executed
etween the Company and Directors. The palicy on fitand proper criteria is placed at the Company’s

website at following link hitp:/Ssattvaholding com /Display
During the vear under review following were the changes in Directorship of the Company.

a] Mr, Phillie Dara Karkaria {DIN: (0059397 was appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company as an Additional Independent Director of the Company w.ef 29th March, 2023 whose
appointment was confirmed by the shareholders at their 13th Annual General Meeting held on
260 |uly, 2023,

b} Mr. Ashwin Ratilal Hagarwadia [DIN: 00466681] resigned as a Director of the Company with
effect from 2 Znd Auwgust, 2023,

During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors met 5 [Five) times, on the following

dates:
5r. No. Date of Board Mecting
1] 18% May, 2023
Z] 30" June, 2023
)| Th Aupust, 2023
4] Hih Nowvember, 20021
5] 2u February, 2024

Mumber of meetings attended by each Direcior:

Sr. Mo, Particulars DN Meeting
Attended

1. | Malav A, Dani 01184336 g

2. | Ashwin R. Nagarwadia* DodaG6E1 1

3. | Bomi P, Chinoy 07519315 g5

4 | Viraf R. Mehta 00352558 5

5. | Phillie 0. Karkaria Q59397 ]

Iz
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*Resigned with effect from 22+ August, 2023
COMMITTEES:

The Company has constituted Risk Management Committee, Asset Liability Management Committee,
Group Risk Management Committes, Committee of Senior Executives [Risk Based Internal Audit].
Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with the provizions
of Master Direction - Core [nvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directicns, 200 6and Scale Based
Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.

The scope, composition and terms of reference ol the committess in accordance with the applicable
provisions as quoted above is provided in the Corporate Governance Report attached as Amnexure
J’to this report. The same ks alzo avallable on the websive of the Company at werw saitvaholding com
as a part of Annual Beport for FY 2023-24.

AUDTORS:

At the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2021, M/s Khandhar Mehta and Shah,
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration Mo: 125512W), were appointed asz the
Sattory Auditors of the Company for a term of three years to hold the office till the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2024, Tenure of M /5. Khandhar Mehta and
Shah is expiring at this 14® Annual General Meeting, hence the Board of Directors at thelr meeting
held on 299 June, 2024, have approved and propesed appointment of M/fs. M. Kapadia & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbal having reglstration number 10476W, az the |oint Statutory Auditors
of the Company from conclusion of this 14™ Annual General Meeting upto the conddusion of 175
Annual General Meeting to held for the financial vear 2026-27,

At the Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2022, M/s. G.P. Kapadia & Co., Chartersd
Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No: [M768W), were appointed as the Joint Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a term of three years to hold the office Gl the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be held in the calendar yoar 2025,

The Company has received the consent and eligibility in accordance with the Following provisions;
same has been placed before the Board at its meeting held on 29 June, 2024;

1. The Board has received Eligibility Certificate as per Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 4 (1} of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Bules, 2014,
2. Eligibility Certificate in FORM B as per RBEI gukdelines for appointment of SAs.

AUDITORS REFORT:

The auditers’ report for the financial year ended 317 March 2024 does not contain any qualifications,
reservations or adverse remarks,

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

There were no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors under provisions of Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2003 and rules made thersunder,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, the Hoard of Directors had appointed M /5.
Kobert Pavrey & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the Company
wihich wig oomverted into an LLP during FY 2023-24, The Audit Report issued by Mrs. Prerna [adhay,

13
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Partmer of M/s, Robert Pavrey & Associates LLP, is attached as “Apaexure Z°. The report for the
financial year ended 31% March 2024 does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financtal controls with reference to financial statements.
Duiring the financkal year, such controls were tested and so reportable materisl weakness in the
chesign or operation was observed,

HOLDING COMPANY:
The Company continued as a Wholly Ohwned Subsidiary of Rayirth Holding and Trading Company

Private Limited (Rayirth) and during the yvear under review Rayirth was continued a% the subsidiary
of Mefree LLP,

Mefree LLP is the Ultimabe Holding Entity of the Reporting Companyy,

Your Companys subsidiary, Canes Venaticl Trading Private Limited has reported a koss of R 1.53
lakhs during the financial year ended 31 March 2024,

Your Company does not have any Associate or Joint Venture Companies, A statemant containing
galient features of the financial statements and other necessary Information of the subsidiany
companies in the format prescribed under Form AOC-1 i included in the Annual Report as
Annexure 3

The Company is registered as Corg Investment Company with RB1, Thus, the provision of Section
186 exvept sub-section (1] of the Act s not applicable to the Company.

Your Directors state that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31= March, 2024, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed and there are no materizl departures from the same;

(] The Directors have selected such accounting polickes and applied them consistently and made
judgemaents and estimates that are reasonable and prudent =0 as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31= March, 2024 and of the Profit and Loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

[c] The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
af the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d} The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘golng concern’ basis,

(e} The Directors have devised proper systems bo ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively,

|4
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(£} The Directers have lald down proper Internal financial control and that such internal financial
controls are edequate and operating effectively.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

During the financial year, the Company has complied with the applicable provigions of the Secretarial
Standards izsued by the [nstitute of Company Secretaries of India

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy, defining Risk profiles involving Strategic,
Technological, Operational, Financial, Organisational. Legal and Hegulatory risks within a well-
deflned framewark, The Risk Management Policy acts as an enabler of growth for the Company by
helping its businesgey oy jdentfy the inherent ricks, assegd, evalwite and monitor these risks
continwously and undertake effective steps to manage these righs.,

The Risk Management Comemittee consist of Mr. Percy Dajes, CEQ, CFO & Principal Officer, as the
Chairman and Mr. Bomi Chinoy, Director, Mrs. Hetall Mehta, Company Secretary & CCO, Mz, Divya
Tain, Manager - Accounts & Finance and Mrs. Mona Thakkar, Chief Risk Officer as the members were
appointed in accordance with the requirements provided BBl notification no. RB1/2019-20/88
DOR.MBFC [FD} CC No.102,/03,.10.001/2019-20 dated 4 November 2020 to review the robusmess
of the Risk Management Policy. The periodical update on the risk management practices and
mitigation plan, if any of the Company were placed before the Board of Directors, The Board
perindically reviews the updates and findings of the Committee,

Additionally, the Company conducts Risk Based Internal Awdit on half-yearly bhasis which is revisaied
and manzged by Mr. Burzin Vimadala, Head - Internal Audic along with Commites of Senior
Executives. The Committee reports to the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company
with the cbhservations, if any.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 92({3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12[1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2004 as amended from time o time, the Annual Return of
the Company lor FY 2023-24 in Form MGT-7 shall be displayed on the website of the Company at

woww sattvaholding.com once the same is filed by the Company.

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement [ transactions with
related parties which were ot in the ordinary course of business or not on arms’ length basis. The
Company had not entered [nto any transaction with related party that could be considered as
material. The related party transactions are disciosed under the Notes to Financial Statements for the
year 2023-24.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as
prescribed in Form ADC - 2 under the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company since
there are no transactions with relabed parties which are not in the ordinary course of business or not
on an arm's lenprh hasis,

Additional Related Party Disclosures in compliance with the Scale Basad Regulitions of Reserve Bank
of India to the extent applicable to the Company, are provided in the financials of the Company. The
pullqr on Related P‘an]' 'I'raus.ar_ﬂnm a5 appmued by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website

k]
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CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no change in the nature of business carried on by the Company. The Company has not
changed the clazs of buziness in which the Company has an inkerest.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT FOLICY:

The Company has formed and implemented the policy on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
pursuant to the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Woman at Warkplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Recressal) Act 2013, However, number of employees in the Company is less than the prescribed limit.
Hence, the Company has not formed any committee as required under aforesaid provisions,

FOURTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

The company did not receive any such complaints doring the year,

Mame of the entlty Asian Palnts Limited Canes Venaticl Trading
Private Limited
Manufacturer of  Paints, | Trading in Goods and
Trpeioftusiness Adhesives  and  other | Merchandise
dacorative products
Debt-equity ratio = Gl
5= FY 202 2-23 —4100.18 Crore FY 2022-23 - [1.806)
Prohtability offasttwoyears | oy 2533.94 - 5,32155 Crore. | lakhs
FY 202324 - [153)
lakhs
T T Equity Holding of 5.7 1% Equity Holding of 100%
the entity
Investment by the Company in | [ovestment by the
Tn'ﬂrd::l E_iﬁn"rr_: E:lh:s'l: ac Asian Paings Limited |5 Bs | Company In Canes
e B MESE | 1026.18 crore Venatici Trading Pvt Lid
i5 Bz 1 lakh
Loans and Advances to the ol Hik
firms/Companies  in  which
Directors are interested
MA WA

Investments by the loanee of the
CIC in the shares of parent
company and group companies

Reason for not consolidating

Pursuant to the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, the
Company 5 required to
consolidate  the books of
accounts of its subsidiary and
associate companies However,
Asian Paints Limited s naither
a subsidiary nor an associate
company of wour Company.
Accordingly, the books of
accounts  of Asian  Paints
Limited are not consolidated

The Company being an
intermediate  holding
Company, Is not reguired
to  consolldate  the
finamncial statements,
gince the ultimate
holding  company  ie,
Rayirth  Hobding  and
Trading Company Pyt
Litl, shall prepare
consclidated  financial




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED  FOURTEENTH ANNUAL REFODRT 2023-2024
Ua5923MHZO11FTC214070

with the books of accounts of | statements, as per [ND
your Company. A5 110,

h. Miscellaneous Disclosures as per REL

5

Registration, licencey authorisation, by
whatever name calesd, obtained from other

financial sector regulators
Penalties imposed by BBl and other
regulators including strictures or directions
on the basis of inspection reports or other
adverse findings

| il

If the auditor has expressed any modified Nil
apinion{s) or other reservation(s] in his audit
report or limited review report morespect of
the financial results of any previoues financial
year or quarter which has an Impact on the
profit or loss of the reportable period, with
notes on -

(1] How the modified opinion(s) or other
reservation(s) has been resolved; or

(i) If the same has not been resolved, the
reason thercof and the steps which the CIC
intends ko kake in the matter,

There have been no significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts and tribunals
impacting the geing concern status of the Company’s operations in future,

EARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the financial year under review, the Company has no employes covered under Fule 5[2)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 20014, as
amended,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOMSIRILITY (“CSR™):

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. The
Company ks an NBFC [CIC] registered Company, and its major income is from dividend received
by it which is exempted while calculating the net profit of the Company for the purpose of
eligibility requirements for C5R spendings, Therefore, pursuant to the provigiens of Section 135
of the Companies Act, 2013, gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year
was Mil.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REFURT:

Scale Based Regulations of Reserve Bank of India hes mandated all the Upper Layer and Middle
Layer Companies o prepare and attach a Corporate Governance Report in the format prescribed

7
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under these regulations with effect from the Anancial year 2022-23, Accordingly, the Board of
Directars have approved the Corporate Governance Report at their meeting held on 29 June,
2024, which forms part of this report as " Annexpre 1

ACENOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors placed on record their appreciation and thanks to the principals for their continued
support, guidance and commitment. Your directors alsa wish to thank the bankers, customers and all
business assockates for thelr rust and faith placed on the company. Your Directors place on record
their appreciation of the contributions made by the employvees to the growth of the Company during

Ehe year

Om behalf of the Board
For Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited

/g : . fg%é}é-__‘ i.__: B T T

B L Lhil Viral B. Mehta 1
Director (DIN: 07519315) Director (DIN: 00352598)

Place: Murmbai —
Diate; 29 Jyose, 2024
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REFORT

Reserve Bank of India through Scale Based Regulations have mandated all the upper layer and middle
layer NBFCs to include disdlose corporate governance disclosures in their financial statements. Your
Company, being a Core Investment Company and forming part of the middle laver, s required o
pmpqma;ﬁl include this report in its Hnancial statements for FY 2023-24.

Amnexpre

As per the Scale Based Regulations, Non-listed MBFCs at the minimum should disclese following under
the corporate governance section of the annual report,

I Composition of the Board as on 31 March, 2024
ar. | Hame  of | Diresnr | Gapasity BIN Wusriar oF Board | e, of othef Aemsemeration W of Shares Beld
Mo, | Diseomr Eince Kartings Dol in and
[Le. Expourtive Hon- Cowvertible
Eboi it T hdl rsaan Ineruments beld
MPromoter Maminee| in the NEFT
[independait)
[T Ere—— Salwry & | Sitting | Com
Cihwr Few i
Compens e
wion
L | Me Malaw A | 13/02/2 | Promeaer & Mon- | GLUB4336 ] [ ] L7508 | - 1 an a Nerminae of
Banl [}k Executive [irector [ 1] Ragirth Haldifg
mnad Traading
Company Pl
Lsd,
2 | MeAshwin R | 20/03/2 | Mom-Executiee 00466601 5 1 ] 15,000 NIL
Ragarwadia® | @17 Direetnr
3. | Mt Boml P | 29j03,2 | Iedepesdent 17519315 5 5 A 1,760 NIL
Chiney o7 Diirsctesr 1]
4. | Mt VinE R | 11072 | NomExecutie 00352590 5 5 [ 32,0000 L
MaokLa oz Directer [wal 19 (1]
Apeil DY)
E | Mr. Felie 0. | 9,03, | Isdopredent [T T 5 5 3 1750 |- NIL
Karkaris o3 Diirectar

*Resigned with effect from 22 August, 2023

Detalls of change in composition of the Board during the current and previous financial year:

Nagarmadia

3% hn] Name ol (irecior Tapacily Mature of Change Effextive Date
[Beslgnation, Agpolsiment)
[T L i o -
Exeoative "'Chalrmas "Promso
ter/ Nomines Independent
1 Mr. Wiral Rustom Mehoa Bon-Expcutive Tireoms Change kn Designazion = W il rrie |
I Mr; Fhillie Dara Karkaria Indepandent Direcior Appoimmest confirmed by T80T FIaTE
sharehalders
3 1] Astain Ratibal | Mon-Executive Director Resignation 100 HTE
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Where an independent director resigns before expiry of her/ his term, if yes, the reasons for
resignation as given by her Mim:

No Independent Director resigned before expiry of the term

Details of any relationship amongst the directors inter-se shall be disclosed:

MNone of the irectors of the Company have any inter-se relationship with each other.

Composibion of the Commiites:

The Committes shall report to the Board of the CIC that constitutes it and shall mect at least once in a
guarter. The compasition of Audit Committee shall be as under:

B, M, | Wame of the Designatlon Memberol | Capadity | Mo of Meetings #o, of

[Heractor e mbaor Commillee Shares
simee hald in
MBFC
Held Attended

1 Phillie Dars Indepemdant Mnecmr 159032023 | Chabrsan 5 i -]
Karkarin sl = =

k] Virm! Rastaim [ rrc ar 09113002 | Member 5 5 ]
Meehra

3 Boml Pesl Chindy Indapessdant Director 05,11 2038 | Member 5 8 &

& Ashwin Racilal Nor-Executive Directoe 09113002 | Membar ] 1 @
Kagarwadia® U

*Resigned Frem direciosship ol company with =fect lrom 229 Augest, 2023
Terms of reference:

In accordance with the provisions of Scale Based Regulations of Reserve Bank of India, the Company
was reguired to constdiute Audit Committes which was constitubed on 9 November, 2022, to
perform the roles and responsibilities as foellows:

i.  Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;:
il. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;
i,  Examination of Ainancial staternents and the auditer’s repart thereon;
iv.  Approval or any subsedguent medification of transactions of the Company with related parties;
v.  Dmnibus approval for related party transactions;
vi.  Scrutiny of inter-corporate boaang and investments;
vii.  Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
vill.  Ewvaluation of internal finzncial controls and risk management systems;
ix. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;
%.  Ensure that an Information System Audit of the internal systems and processes is conducted
at least once a year.
¥L  Toreview the balances outstanding of the putsourcing vendors associated with the company
and take appropriate measures
®ii.  Monitoring the audits of the vendors to whom company activity is outsourced, if any.
xiii.  Approve any adjustment to the model outputs (i.e, a management overlay] of the Expected
Credit Loss model/ methodologies adopted and ensurs appropriate documentation
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Xiv.

Other mamers incidental to abaove,

HOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
Compasition of the Committes:

The Committee £hall repart to the Board of the CIC that constitutes it and shall meet at least twice a
year, The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall be as under:

5 Na, | Kameof the Desighation Member of | Capacity Ho of Mectngs | W, od

Drec oy Ml i Bt
sl bl in
| MEFC
Heid Afmended |

1 Fhillie Dars Independent Birector 29080028 | Chatrman | § ] -]
Karkaria

z Viraf Rmstom Derertor 09.11.2022 | Member 5 ] o
Ml i =

3 B Pesl Ol Indeperdem Direetor 09.11.2022 | Wamher 5 5 [+]

4 Astiwin Rabial R Exsciitive Derscter 09112022 | Mariber = 1 o
Hugarwardia®

"Resignied Meom diFvctorship ol the compasey with elfeck froes 33 August, J05T
Terms of reference;

In accordance with the provisions of Scale Based Regulations of Reserve Bank of India, the Company
wis required to constitute Momination and Remuseration Committes which was constituted mn 9t
Movember, 2022, to perform the roles and responsibilities as follows:

i

{ki,

Identify the persons who are qualified to become the Directors and who may be appointed in
sénior management in accordance with the criteria laid dewn, recommend to the Hoard their
appointment and removal and shall specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of
Board, its committees and individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committes or by an independent external agency and review iis
implementation and compliance;

» Bhall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence

of adirectorand recommend o the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the
Mrectors, key managerial personnel and sther employees,

Shall, while foemulating the policy ensure that—
{a) the level and composition of remuneration i reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
muotivate DNrectors of the quality reguired to run the company successfully;

(b} relationship of remuneration o performance Is dear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

(<) remuneration to Directors, key managerial personnel and senior management invobres a
balance betwesn Mxed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the company and ks goals,

Other matlers incidental to abowe.
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ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (ALCO}:

Compazition of the Committes:
Sr. Mo, | Mame althe Tesigeastion Mambhar of | Capacity Ho ol Meetlngs N of
Birectar Member Commities Skarns
Einge hifld Im
NHFC
Held Attenaded
1 Mr. Fercy Dajes CED, CFD and Frincigal 2R02.2020 | Head L 4 L]
Officer
i M Mozer Damania | Mamager Fimance FL07D0E0 | Member . .. L)
3 Mrs. Fesall Mehta Company Sscretary 0208001 | Momvbar [ 4 | &
* Amended ane meeting through Audio Conlerence

Terms of reference:

The ALLO conststing of the NBFC's top management shall be responsible For ensuring adherence to
the risk tolerance/limits et by the Board as well as implementing the lguidity risk managsment
strategy of the NBFC. The CEQ/MD or the Executive Director (EDY) should head the Committes, The
Chiefs of Imvestment, Credit, Resource Management or Planning, Funds Manzgement) Treasury (forex
and domestic), Economic Research may be members of the Committee, The role of the ALCD with
respect to lguidity rsk should Inclhede, inter alla, deckskon on desired maturity profile and mix of
incremental assets and liabilitics, sale of assets as a source of funding, the structure, responsibilities
and contrals for managing liquidity risk, and oversecing the liquidity pesitions of all branches.

BISK MARAGEMENT COMMITTEE (RMC):

Composition of the Committes;
S Mo, | Mame of tee Designation Member Capacity Mo of Mestings Mo, o
Directar Memhar al Shares
Commitke held in
Spnge - MERC
— = Hald Atbended
1 Mr Fercy Dajos CEQ, OFD and Peisdipal IS0 2020 | Chalrmiah 5 4= o
Officar
2 Mr. Bomi Chinoy Independent Direcor FO0L.E02 | Member * ¥ 1]
4 Me. Divy |ain Manager - Finasos and proEr02d | Member 4 z n
Tamation _
& Mrs. Hetsl Mehea Codnpsary Secretary 1052021 | Member 4§ i | o

*Astended one meeting through Audio Confersnce

Terms of reference:

The Risk Management Committee, which reports (o the Board and consisting of Chief Executhve Officer
{CEQ)/ Managing Director and heads of various risk verticals shall be responsible for evaluating the
overall risks Giced by the NBFC including liquidity risk.

LROUP RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (GEMC):
Compogition of the Committee:

The GRMC shall report to the Board of the CIC that constitates it and shall meet at least once ina
guarter. The composition of GRMC shall be as under:

{i] The GRMC shall comprise minimum of five mambers, including executive members.

(i} At least bwo members shall be independent directors, one of whom shall be the Chairperson of
the GRML,

{iii] Mombers shall have adequate and commensurate experience in rish management practices.
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Sr. Me, | Wasie of the Besignation Member ol | Capacity Ho ol Mestings M. of
Mrecior ! Member Cammaniee ShdF iR
Hnge held
NHFC
Held | Anended
1 b Bomi Chisoy In.dn-gﬁtu Diseilar 5012321 | Chalrman ]
] Mz Yiral Mehita [mnertsr 2027 | Member L o
3 W Aswwin Darector 25012021 | Member F o
Heum’ld.l.l."
4 M= Paicy Osjen LED & Principal Dficer 25012037 | Mamber # ] o
] Mz KK Chiell Rizk OMicer 1501230301 | Member 4+ 1 o
Rasrakrishnan®"
) Wz Hetali Malta Cosnpany Seuntary 01052028 | Mambcr i u [*]
7 Mz Phillie Karkaria | Independen: Directar 08.11.2023 | Mamber & 1 | 7]
* Rexipned wer,l, 23,48,72023
"Renigned we l 31,709 /202
§ Attended one meabing throogh Audio Cosference
Terms of refervace:

In accordance with the provisions of Review Guldelines issued by RBI for CICs vide 102 natification
dated 13 Aupust 2020, the Company (s required to form Group Rish Manapemest Commities
[(GRML) which will have the following responsibilities:

(i] Analyse the material risks to which the group, its businesses and subsidiaries are exposed. 1L must
discuss all risk strategies both at an agpregated level and by type of risk and make recommendations
o the Board in accordance with the group's overall risk appetite.

(L} Identify potential intra-group conflicts of interest.

[iii] Assess whether there are effective systems in place to facilitate exchangs of information for
effective risk oversight of the group.

{iv} Assess whether the corporate governance [ramework midresses risk management across the
group.

{v) Carry out periedic independent formal review of the group structure and Internal contrals,

i} Articulate the leverage of the Group and monitor the same.

Composibion of the Commiites:
Sr.No. | Kamo of the Designation Member of | Capacicy Mo of Merling: o of
Director /Meni b Commitiee Sl S
Hnoe hield i
.43 | NI
Feld | Amended|
1 Elll'llrl WirnmclalaT* liead = Internal Audit 18052023 | Chabfean z L ]
2 Haztali Mehris® Company Secretary & 11022032 | Membor ¥ 2 [F]
Cosnglance O fcer
3 Percy |. Dajes CED, CRO & Friecigal 15022032 | Member F3 2 [
{ifhcer
4 Hezar O ] Manager Finanoe 1LOZ2022 | Member z F []
5 ANt Singk = Manager hecoums B 1LO22022 | Member ] i ]
Taxation

Fhlrn. Hotall Mehta was the lead-Internal Auditand Chargsrson urmwﬁim Board Merting beld on 102 Hay, 2023
during which Mr, Bargin Vimadalal was appointed o the Heald = Interns] Awdit and Chairman of the Commitivs,
** Baxigned wel 317 o 2023
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Terms of reference;

i Evaluation of Risk Management systems;
i,  Ewvaluation of control procedures in variows areass of operations;
fil.  Undertake an independent risk assessment for the purpese of formulating a risk-hased audit
plan which considers the inherent business risks emanating from an activity / location and the
effectiveness of the control systems for monitaring such inherent risks;
Iw.  Review of the Risk Based Internal Audit Policy ies
v.  Ewvery activity / location, including the risk management and compliance functions;
Wi, Governance processes on business decislon making, risk management and control;

vil, Promote appropriate ethlcs and values within the organization; and
viil,  Ensure effective performance management and staff accountahility

1.

i, Mintmwem seope a4 per the Policy on Risk Based [ntermal Audit
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Give detalls of the date, place and special resolutions passed at the General Body Meetings.

5r
No.

Type of Meeting ([Annual/Extra | Date and Place Special  Resolutions
Ordinary] passeid

Annual General Mecting Z26% July, 2023 at 205, | Nil
e Floor, Welspun
House, Kamala City,
Senapati Bapat Marg
Lower Farel [W)
Mumbai 400013

Iv.

Y.

A

Petails of nen-compliance with requirements of Companies Act. 2013

Give details and reasons of any default in compliance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013,
including with respect to compliance with accounting and secretarial standards, NIL

Dotails of penaities and strictures

NBFCs should disclose details of penalties or stricture imposed on it by the Reserve Bank or
any other statutory authority: Nil during FY 2023-24

Breach of covepant

NBFCs shall disclose all instances of breach of covenant of loan availed or debt securities issued: NIL

N BFLCs shall disclose detalls of divergence as per the table given below, ifeither or both of the following
conditions are satisfled:

a) theadditional provisioning requirements assessed by RBI [or Mational Housing Bank (NHEB] in
the case of Housing Finance Companies) exceeds 5 percent of the reported prafits before tax
and impairment loss on financial instruments for the reference period, or
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b) the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI/NHB exceeds 5 per cent of the reported Gross NPAs
for the reference period - Not applicable as the Company is not into lending business.

5r Mo, Particulars Aot

1} Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the NEFC Mot
applicable

2] Gross MPAs a5 on March 31, 2024 a5 assessed by the Reserve Bank of | Not
Indiaf NHE applicable

3) Divergence in Gross NPAs [2-1) Mot
applicable

1} Mek NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the NBFC Mot
applicable

:1 Met NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of Inciay | Mot
MHE applicable

a) Dhivergence in Met MPAs (5-4) Not
applicable

7l Frovisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the NEFC Hot
applicable

8] Frovisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 ag assessed by Resarve Not
Bank of [ndia/ MHB applicable

9} Divergence in provisioning [8-7) Not
applicabla

10} | Heported Profit before tax and impairment loss on financial Mot
instruments for the year ended March 31, 2024 applicable

11) Reported Met Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, Hot
2024 applicable

1Z] | Adjusted [notional} Net Profit after Tax [PAT) for the vear ended Mot
March 31, 2024 after considering the divergence in provisioning applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited
CIN - DE5923MHZ0TIPTCE14070

F"?f;’/’%_vj | Pj%w Ll

X Viral . Mehta Hetali Mehta
T Directar Dire CEDRCFD  Company Secretary
i (DIN: 00352598)  [DIN: 07519315)

Date: 29t [une, 2024
Place: Mumbal



Prerana Jadhav

Frrm Mo ME-3
SECRETARIAL AUDTT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
[ Pursuani to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 arnd rude No. @ of the Companies
(Appointment and Remheration Personnel) Rules, 2004

Tos,
he Bembers,
Catpen Helding and Trading Privats Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the complianes of applicable statuiory provisions and the
adherence o good corporule practices by Sattva Holding and Trading Private Lim ited (hereinafier called
“the Company”). Sccretarial Audit was eonducted in a manner that provided us a reascneble basis for
evaluating the corpurate conducts'statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
ather records maintained by the Company and also the jnformation provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct ofsecretarial audit, We herely report
that in our opinion, the Company hias, during the nudit period covering the financial year ended on
\inrch 31, 2024 (“Audit Period™) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder ant also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in pluce to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafier:

W lyaer eanmincd th bocks, papars mintie heoks, forms and rewms filech wnd other recunds
maintamed hy the Comparny for e Audit Peried necording to the praviziems of:

(n The Companies Aet, 2013 (“Act"™) and various rules (*Rules”) made thereunder,
(i1} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulaticns and Bye-laws framed thereunder,
(iti)  The following Regalations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchunge Boand
of India Act, 1992 (*SEBL Act’)-
4] The Sceurities and Exchange Board of Imdia (Yssue aml Listng af Non-Comertible
securitics) Regulations, 2021:
b The Securitics and Exchange Board of Tndia |Prehibition of Insider Tiading]
Regulations, 2015 and
¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (bisting Cbligations and s losuTe
Requiremenis} Regulations, 2015

The Cempany as o pronwter of 2 lisied enlicy has Miled disslesures and complicd with the Lellawing
SEBL regulaians W ths exte iF s applicabilimy:

11 The Sesumities and Exehangee Board of [ndi [Substantial Acquisition of Sharey and Takpovers)
Regalulivng, 2001

(it} The Secnrities and Exelange Board ol lodia { Prohibitien of lnsider Truding) Regulatiarns,

/

@ A0 Kenliash Burs Co- sperotne oaiing Saoery, Samata Nogor Geee Cadbury Domeary, Thoae wisses Trons

B FHsprarnocgrmailcon

@ V19870244376




Wa have also saamined complice with the upplicable clauses uf the following:

(il Recrelerial $landards ssued by e Lnstitiare of Com Pady Secretaries of Inda,
(tib The Listing Agreement entered ima by the Company with BET [1d,

Luning the period wnder revicw the Coimpanny has zomplied with the provigions of 1he A, Rules,
Begnlalions, Guidelines, Standarcs, e, mencioned gbove.

We lurther report thut there were ne eventsictions in prrsuanes of;

i} The Sevuritizs Conrracts (Repuletion) Acr, 104 SCRA™) and e rules miade Lhereunger:

{ii The Securities and Exzhange Board of lndiu ¢ Registrars to an Issue and Share Transier Apens)
Regulations, 1993 rezarding the Companies Act and ¢ ealing with glizur,

(6} The Securities und Exchange Board of India | Buyback of Secuirities) Regulutions, 200 §:
() The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisling of Equity Shares) Keyulalions, 2021;
(¥) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indis {Share Based Dencfits and Sweeal Equity}

Fegnlplions, 2021 awl

(il The Sequrities and Excliange Maard of India ¢|ssue el Capital and Discleaure Requiremsns)
Kegulations, 201%;

requinag camimmce thereat by ke Compa i dureng the Auwdit Period,

We turther repont thar, haviag regand wthe eomplinnee system prevailing in rhe Company and an
exuminalian ¢l the relevam documents and records in pursuance thareof te Company has compled
wilh the tallawizg laws applicalle speailicallv oo e Com Fany:

*  Masigl Dicectiom — Care Lnyestment Compinies [Keserve Bank] Directians, 2016
We Turthar report that:

The Uoard of irectors of the Ononpany is duly canatiiined with proper balkince of executive diresnors,
non-gxecuve dircetors and independent ditgcturs. There were changes in the compositium of the Board
of iwestors thatoak aze durioe the Audit Perivd whizh required comphianee with the proviviens of
thz Axn, There was cessalian of @ nosexecutive dizector and change in dazignaticn from [ depedent
e Man=Tnde pendent Frireenor and Additional Diveclor o Direatar of the Lompany thal teok place during
the Audil Period snd swhich were camed qut in coacpliznee witl the provisions of the Aol

Acleguiate Metiee wag given e all the directors o schedule the Board Meelings, wndd el o detsed
metes on agend wers senr an lcast seven davs in advance sxcept [or the buand meelings held an T
Azl 2005 and B Novemnber. 2023 whish vere beld by shorter notice by uly alsaining the consgars
ot the Board of Nireetoss and a system exists Tor secking and obtwning fumaer informacion and
cluriFcabions o 1he i.lgli.ll'll:lc'l e hefure the meering did for rneamnetul pa i il 1he |'|-|c|:[j|'|_5r

Al decwsicns af Buard Mestings and Commines Meetings ars camied aut Ukinimeusly a5 recordad in
1he minmes ol the respective mestings of the Beand or Committes thereof ind no Director © M bor
dizsented on 1he decisions ke w1 such Baard ¢ Committes Mceetigs, The minutes of the gernmal
meetings a0 record the satal nember of vates casg far dl resolutinns passed atsuch meetings.

There ure adequace systems and processes in e company comimen suiate with the size and ope-ations
of the Company w monilor and ensure complisnce with applicahlz s niles, reenlations and
guidelives,




We further repert that, dunng ihe Audil Pericd, the follawing events occurred which had a bearing
on the Compeny s uffgirs in pursuance of the abave referred Laws, rules, repulations and guide|ines:

11 Kedemplion of 380 Lizted, Rated, Secwred, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures {NCDy)
heving face value of R 1000,0M0- euch, aggregating 10 Rs. 98,00,00,000¢ on 2nd Augusi,

2023,
Place: Mumbsi Fﬂ;l:ﬁa JADHAY

Deted:Bay 8, 2924 Fracticlog Company Secreinry
ACS 344047 CP. Mo, : [40M

CrIN; Ad3RE TROIND 39T




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED FOURTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

UGs92Z3MHZ011IPTCZ14070

Form AOC -1

dnpexure 3

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section {3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014}

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companies/joint ventures,

Part "A"; Subsidiaries

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Name of the subsidiary Canes Venatici Trading Private
Limited
Country India
The date since when subsidiary was acquired 040572013
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the | 01,/04,/2023 to31/03 /2024
holding company’s reporting period
Reporting currency INR (Rs. In lakhs)
Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the | Not Applicable
case of forelgn subsidiaries
| Share capital 1.00
Reserves & surplus {9.39)
Total assets 0.54
Total Liabilities 0.54
| Investments 0
Total Revenue 1
Profit {Loss] before taxation [1.53)
Provision for taxation 0
Profit {Loss] after taxation (1.53)
Proposed Dividend 0
Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 100%

1. Names of subsidiarics which are yet to commence operations: NIL

Z. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

U65923MH2011PTC214070

FOURTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

Part "B": Assoclates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Compandes and Joint Ventures; Nil

Mame of Associates/Joint Ventures M.A
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date M.A
Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated M.A
or acquired

Shares of Associate Joint Ventures held by the company on | N.A,
the year end

Mo, of Shares MLA,
Amount of Investment in Associates,Joint Venture M.A
Extend of Holding % M.,
Description of how there is significant influence M.A,
Reason why the associate fjoint venture is not consolidated ML
Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited | N.A.
Balance Sheet

Profit or Loss for the year M.,
Considered in Consolidation N.A.
Mot Considered in Consolidation M.A

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations - Nil

2. Names of associates or joint venturas which have been liquidated or sold during the year - Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited

e

— (DIN: 00352598)  (DIN: 07519315)

CIN - UsSS23MH201 1 PTC214070

Pﬁ Rt

Percy & Hetali Mehta
CED & CFO Company Sacretary

Date: 295 June, 2024
Place; Mumbeal



INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF
SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

Beport on the Audit of the Tnd AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have sudited the asccompanying Ind AS Financial Staternents of Sattva Holding and Trading Private
Limited {*ihe Company'™), which comprise the Balance Shoet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and
Lass {ingluding Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statenment of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and Motes te the Ind A% Nnanclal statemems, moluding a summary of matcrlal
pocounting palicies and other explanatory mfommation (kereinalter referred o a8 the “financial staremenis™),

In our gpinion ard 1o the best of cur information and according to the explanations given te us, the aloresud
finnncial stndements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {“ie Act™) in the monner 5o
requited and give a true ond fair view in conformity with the Indian Acceunting Standards prescribed under
secticn 133 of the Act read with the Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, as amended, (“Ind
AS™ and other accounting principles genesally accepted in ndia, of the state of affair of the Company as m
March 31, 2024, the profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash fows for the year ended
on that date

Bsig Tor Chpinica

We conducied our audit of the finencial statements i accordance with the Standerds on Auditing {SAs)
specified under section 1430107 of the Act. Our resporsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Awditor's Respomsibilities for the Audit of the Fimarciol Statgmenty section of our report, We are
rdependent of the Company m accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the Institule of Chartered
Accountants of India (*ICAI'™) together with the ethical reguirements that are relevant to- our audit of the
financial statements undeor the provizions of the Act and the Rulbes thercunder, and we have fulfilled our ather
eihical responsibilities in accordance with these requirernents and the Code of Ethiea, We believe that the oadit
evidence we have obtained i5 sufficient asd appropriste to provide a basis for owr opinfon on the fisancial
statements,

Key Audit Mafters

We have determined that there are no key audii matters w0 communicate in our report,

Infermation (ther than the Financial Statements and Avditor’s Report Theresn

The Company's Boord of Directors i3 responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
informution comprises the information inclwled in the Durcciors report bur does nod include the financial
statements and our aedior’s repor thereon witich we obtained prior 10 the date of this audin repon,

Our opinien on the finsncial stasements does not cover/the oth
pssurance conclusion thereon




In conmection with our pudit of the financial statconents, our responsibility is to rend the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the fnancial statements, or
calr knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, bazed on the work we have performed, we conclude that thers is material misstatement of this information,
wiz gre required to report that Fact. W have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibility of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Slztements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial staterments that give a frue and fair view of the finencinl position, Anancial
perfonnance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in oceordance with the other pcoounting
principtes gencrally acoeped in India, Including the Accouming Stendards specified under section 133 of the
AL,

This responsibility also includes mainienance of edequate sccounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safegearding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other
irrepularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maimesance of adequate intermal financial contrals,
tlsat wers operating effectively for ensering the accuracy apd completencss of the acocounting records relevant to
the preparation and présentation of the lmancial stafements that give a true and fair view and are freo firom
materinl misstotement, whether due to frand or errer

In preparing the financial =atements; Management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
contirue ag 0 going concern, dclosing, a8 applicable, mattere related w going concern and wsing the going
concern basts of sccounting unless Management either intends to lquidate the Company of (0 cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of DMrectors are abio responsible for overseeing the Company®s fnancial repocting process,
Audifor's Responeibilities for the Awdit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Owir objectives are (o obtain réasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are fires
from material misstatement, whether due tr frawed or error, and 10 issue an anditor's report that meludes our
opmion. Keasonable assurance is a high level of assuramce, but is not @ guarantee tha an audit condwcred in
pocardance with SA4s will always detzct a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraid or ervor &nd are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expeced
o mflsence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

Asg part of an awdit in accordance with 5As, we exercize professional judgment and maintain professional
chepticizm theoughout the audit. We aleo:

*  [desuify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Tmanclal staements, whether due o Trasd or
emor, design amd perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obain asdit evidence tha i
sulficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of met detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fravd i3 higher than for one resulting from ermor, as frawd may invalve
collusion, forgery, mtentional omssions, misrepresentations, or the overrids of intemal control,

# Ohtain an understanding of internal financial controls

procedures that are appropriate in the ciroumstances, - section 14NN of the Act, /’aﬁgﬂﬂ



responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Compsny has adequate internal finaneial conirols
gyatemn in place and the opersting effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and refated disclosures made by management,

¢ Conclude on the appropratensss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting aesd, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether 8 material vscertainty exists related 1o events of conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company™s ability to continie 48 @ going concern, IF we conclude that n
material unceriainty exists, we are required to draw aftention in our auditor’s report o the related
disclosures in the Mnancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadegquate, to modify our opirien. Our
conclusions are based on the sudit evidence obtoined up to the date of our auditer®s report. However, fulure
cvents or sonditions may cause the Company 10 cese 6 continue &5 a going concerm,

= Eviluate the overall presentstion, structure and confent of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in o
manner that achieves fair presentation,

Mareriality is the magnitode of missatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggrepate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowladgeable yser of the financial sttements
may bo influenced. We consider guantitative materiality ond quolitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit. work and in evaluating the results of owr work; and (i) to evaluate the offect of any idestified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicale willy thuse clarged with govemance regarding, smang other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
wig identify during our audit.

W alao provide those charged with govermance with o statement that we have complied with relevant ethizal
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other mamers it
may reasonobly be thought to bear on our independence, and whero applicable, related safogunrds,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those masters that wers of
maost significence In the audit of the fnancial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit
matiers. We describe these matlers in our suditor's report unless law or regnlation precludes public disclosure
absout the matier or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, we determine that a mater should nol be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing 50 would reasomably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Oher Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
L. As required by the Companics (Auditor’s Report) Ovder, 2020 {the Onde™), dasued by the Central
Govemment of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Aci, we give in Annexorc A" a
statement on the maters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143 {3) of the Act, we report, that:

n) Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposss of our andit.

ih)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law ha : eptb
nppears from our examination of thase beoks. Ay \

°
\




(e}

(d}

Led

{1

g

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Peofit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Incomel, the
Statemnent of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this report are in agresment
with the books of account,

In our epinion, the aforesaid lnancial statements comply with the [nd A5 specified under section 133 of
the Act,

On the basis of writlen representations received from the directors as on Maech 31, 2024, mken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors of the Company is disqualitied as on March 11, 2024,
from being appointed as a Ditector in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect o the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to linancial statements of the
Company and the opersting offectivensss of such condrols, refer 1o our separate report in Annexore ‘B

With respect to the other matiers 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruoles, 2014, in gur opinion and to the best of our information and
pecording to the explanations given (o ug, we further repart that:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
wors any material foreseeable losses

i Thore were no amounts which were required o be ransferred to the Investor Educatien and
PFrowection Fund by the Company.

i () The Management has represented that, 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or shane premium or any ofher
sovrees or kind of funds) by the Company 10 or in any other person or enfity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thas
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoewver by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any gusrantes, security of the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management has represenied, thad, to the bes of (18 knowledge and belief, no funds bave
been received by the Company from any person or eatity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, directly or indirecily, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Liltimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimare Beneficiaries; and

Based on audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the represertations
under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), a8 provided under (2) and (b) above, contain any
eraterial misstatemant,

¥, As per the information and explanntions given to us, and based on the records of the Company, the
Board of Directors of the Company have declared interim dividend for the year ended 31 March
2024, The interim dividend declared by the Company is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to intzrim dividend.

vii. Based on our exemination which included test chffichd Fthe€>Company has used an accounting
saltwars fior malntaining its books of account w H; &5 a featuré of recording sudit trail {edit log)
e P
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facility and the same has operated throaghout the year for all relevant ransactions recorded in the
software, Further, duriog the course of our audit we did not come scress any instance of audit wail

feature being tampered with.
As proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companics {Accounts) Rules, 2014 i3 applicable from April 1,

2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Rules on preservation of audit wail as per the statulory
requirements for record retention is pot applicable for the vear ended March 3[, 2024,

3, In our opinion and according to information and explamations given to us and besed on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Sectlan 197 of

the Acd
For Khamdhor Mehta & Shah For G.P. Kapadia & Co
Chartered Accountznts Chartered Accountanis

ICAI Fum Regisirstjon No: 123512W ICAI Finn Registration Mo: 104768W
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Annexpre 'AT fo the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Ansexure referred to in paragraph | under “Report on Other Legal and Regulaory Requirements® of our
Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements for the year cnded
March 31, 2024:

Stutement an Matters Specified in paragraphs 3 nnd 4 of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020

{1} {a) {A)The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitstive details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant detalls of right-of-use assets.
{B)The Comgpany is miintaining proper records showing full particalars of intangible assats,

(k) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment so as to cover
all the aszets once ever, Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the Company does nist have any immovable property (other than progerties where the
Company is the lesses and the lease agreementz are duly executed In favour of the lessea).
Accordingly, reporting under parmgraph 3(ijic) of the Order is not applicalle o the Company,

{d} According to the information and explanations glven to us, and based on the audit procedures
perlormed by us, the Company has not revalued any of ity Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) aor intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(i)(d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e} According fo the information and explonstions given to us, and based on the audit procedures
perfvnmcd by us, no proceedmgs have been initiated or are pending against e Conpany us al March
31, 2024, for holding any benami property undar the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988y and rules made thersunder,

(i} (2} The Company is involved in the business of rendering servives, Accordingly, reporting in respect of
mventories under paragraph 3(ii){z) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} According w the Information and explanations given te wus, and based on the audit procedures
performed by ws, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits i excess of five crorg
rupees, in #ppregate, from the bank on the basis of security of current assels. In our opinion, the
quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks agree with the books of account
if the Company,

{fii}) [(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures performed
by s, the Company has not made any investments dering the year nor has the Company provided any
guarantes of security or grasted any loans or sdvances in the neture of loans, sccured or ursecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Lisbility Partnerships or any other parties during the vear,

(b] According to the information and explanations glven to us, and based on the asdit procedures performed
by us, in our epinion the investments made during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest

of the Clompany.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, and hased on the audit procedures performead
by us, the Company has neither provided any guarantes or security nor granted any loans or adwvances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies; firms, Li Liability Partnerships or any
other parties during the year, Accocdingly, reparting under par '
Order are not epplicable to the Company.




(iv} Aceording to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit prosedures performed by
us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
mvestinents made during the year. The Company has ot granted any loans or provided any guarantes or
socurity and therefore, the reporting under pamagraph 3(v) of the Order is not eppliceble to the Company.

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of Indiz, provisions of sections 73 1o 76 of the Act,
nny other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant mles framed thereunder, Accordingly, the reporting
under peragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

(vi} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government kas not preseribed the
rraivtenance of cost recards under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act. 20013 for any of the sarvices
provided by the Company. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3(vi) of the Crder is not applicablz
to the Company.

(wii) {a) According to the information and explunations given to us, and based on the audis procedures
performed by us, in our epinion, undispuicd statuiory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fumd, employees” stale insurance, income-lax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to it, have been geneeally regularly
deposited by the Company with appropriate auhorities.

There were no undisputed dues which have remained outstanding as a1 the end of the financial vear, for
& period of more than six months from the date they became payshle,

(b} According to the information and explanation given 1o us, and based on the sudit procedures porformed
by ue, in our opinion, thers are no slatutory dues of Goods ind Sorvices Tax, provident Tuand,
omployees’ state insurance, incomestnx, sales-tax, service fax, duty of customs, duty of oxcise, value
wdded to, cess and any wiber staiutory dues s applicable 1o i, which have mot been deposiled on
seccunt of any dispuies,

L¥iil) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedares performed
by us, we have not come across any transactions nol recorded in the books of account which have beer
surtendered or diselosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tag Act, 1961

{ix) (a) In our opinion snd according to the informatian and explanations gives to us, the Company has nol
defanlied m repaymont of losns or B-I!-I."I"ﬂ-'l-'-']tng,ﬂ TR jryunend ol Indonesd dueedon 1w gny 10 kanks, ficancial
institition and any lender. The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from the Governanent.

(L) According o the information end explanations glven 1o us, and based on the audit procedures performed
by us, we repart that the Company has not beéen declarcd willful defaulter by any bank or financial
Institution or government or any government autharity,

(c) According 1o the infoemation explanation given to us, and based on the audis procedures performed by
us, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans wees shiained,

(d) According 1o the information and explanations given o 1=, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall exsmination of the financial ststements of the Company, we report thal no funds ralsed on
shoti-termn basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company,

te) According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial

stabements of the Company, we report that the Company ien any funds from an an {:mhy or
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¢y M /n{_ 4 "H




person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary. The Company does not have any
aE0ciales of joint vertures,

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures parformed by s, we
report that the Company has not rafeed losns during the wear on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiary, associate or joint venture company.

{x} {2} The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year, Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3(x)}n) of the Order Is no
applicable (o the Company.
During the year, the Company his not made any preferential allotment o¢ private placement of shares or
converible debentures (fully or panly or optionally), Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of
the Drder is ot applicable to the Company.

(xi} (1) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpese of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial satements end acconding to the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the Company or no fraod on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
yaar.

We have not come across eny instance of material fraud oo the Company by iis officers or employees
during the course of audit of the Onancial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024, Aceardingly, the

provisions stated in paragraph 3(xi)b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.,
(b} As represeated to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii} In our opinion and according to the information and sxplanations given to ug, the Company is met a Midhi
Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraphs 3(xit)(a} to () of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{xdil) According to the information and explanations and records made available to us by the Company and audit
procedures performed by us, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
L83 of the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in Note Mo, 10 to the
fmencial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xivia) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an adequate internal audit sysiem
commeanzurile with the size and natire of the buginess.
() We havie considerad the internal audit reportz of the Company issued till date for the pericd under audit.

(xv} Aceording to the infarmation and explonations given to v, In our epinicn, during the vear the Company
has not eatered inte any non-cash transections with s directors or persons connected with fis directars and
hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable o the Company.

{xviJ03) In our opinion, and sccording to the information and explanations given to s, the Company is required
to obtain the registration under section 43-1A of the leserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the necessary
régisiration has been obtained,

(b3 In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
ohtained Certificate of Registration from Recerve Bank of India for condueting activities relating to
Meon-Banking Financial sctivities,

() The Company is registered under section 43-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, as a Systematically
Impartant Mon-Deposit Core Investment Company and  conti es to fulfill the criteria of a Core
Investment Company,




(A} According to the information and explanation given 1o us by the management, the Group has only
one CIC in the group viz Sattva Holding and Trading Private Lid and one unregistered CIC in the
group viz. Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Pvi Ltd, being the holding company of the
Company.

{xvii) The Comparny has not incurred any cash losses during the cerrent financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

{avili} There bas been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated
in paragraph 3{xviii) of the Order is pot applicable to the Company,

ixix) According to the information and explanations given o us and based on our examination of financial
ratios, ageing and expected dote of realisation of fisancial assets and payment of liabilities, other
information accompanying the  financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumplions, nothing has
eome to our atention, which causes us 1o believe that any material encerfainty exists as on the date of
audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its lizbilities existing at the date of balance sheet
a3 and when they fall due within a period of ons year from the balance sheet dase, We, however, state that
s Is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
basesd on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarinlee nor any assurance
that wil lizbilities falling due witkin a period of one year from the balance sheel date, will get discharged by
the Company a5 and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the asdit procedures perfirmed by
ug. the Compony does ot have any unapcnt amount for the yoar caded Mal 31, 2029 o sespout ol ils
abligation towards corporate social responsibility undar ssction 1315 of the Ast, Accordingly, reporting
under paragraphs (xx o) to (b} of the Crder b not applicshle to the Company.

For Kluodhar Mehta & Shah For G.P, Kapadia & Co
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No: 125512W [CAD Firm Registration Mo: 104768%W
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Annexure *B' to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to In Para 2 (f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
Independent Auditce’s Report o the members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024:

Repart on the Intornal Financial Contrels aoder Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Compaaies Act, 2003 *“the Act®)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference te the financial smtements of SATTVA
HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™} as & March 31, 2024 in conjunction
with our gudit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company far the vear ended on thar date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for cstablishing and maintsining internal fisencial
contrals based on the intemal control with reference to financial sistements criferia established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal conmrol stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of laternal
Financial Contrale over Financial Reporting issued by the Institate of Chartered Accountants of India (*10A17),
These responsibilities include the design, bmplementation and maintenence of adequate imernal finansial
contrels that were operating cffectively for ensuring the ordesly and efficlent conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the sufeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detzction of frauds and
errors, the sccuresy and completencss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable firancial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Avditars' Responsihility

Our responsibility 5 to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals with reference to
(inancial statements based on our asdit. We conducted our andit in sccordance with the Guidance Mote on Audil
of Intertal Financizl Cantrols over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Nowe™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issed by 1CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 10 the exien
applicable w0 an audit of internal fnancial conrols, beth applicable o an audit of Internal Financial Controls
wied, both lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
recuire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonabic assurance
iaboul whether adequate internal financial controls with reference fo financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 10 oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal firancial
veatrals system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectivencss, Our andit of isteral
financial controls with reference to  financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk fhat & material weakness exists, and
wsiing and evaluating the design and aperating cffectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selecied depend on the suditer’s judgment, including the assessmemt of the risks of material
misstatement of (he Tnancial statements, whather due i froud or ermor,

W believe that the audit evidence we have obiined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinien on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements.




Pieaning of [nternal Financial Controls with reference 1o fnancial statcments

A tompany’s internal finencial coatrol with reference o finuncial statements is a process designed w0 provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with penerally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial centrol with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accumtely and fairly reflect the transactions and
dizpositions of the assets of the company: (2] provide reasonable nssurance thai transaciiors are recorded as
mecessary (o permit peeperstion of financial statements in sccordance with generally accepled accounting
prnciples, and thal receipts and expenditures of the compeny ore being made only in scoordance with
autherizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasenable assurance regarding
prevention or imely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the finaneial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Interpal Finaneial Controls with reference to Minanclal statemenis

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, inclading
the pessibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals, material misstatements due to error or
froed may secur and not be detected. Alss, projections of any evalaation of the intemal finaneial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the Internal finansial control with
reference to finencial statements may become inadequae because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Chrinlen

I fiir opinion, 1o the best of out information and sccording to the explonations given to ws, the Company hoa, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial cortrals system with reference 1o financial stasements and
such internal financial controls with reference 1o financial staternents were operating effectively as at March 31,
2024, based on the internal contrel with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Comjiy
congidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note en Awdit af Internnl
Financial Controle aver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indin.

For Klnndhar Mechia & Shah For G.P. Kapadiz & Co
Chartered Accoontants Chartered Accouniants
ICAl Firm Registration No: 125512W ICAT Firm Registmtion Mo 1D4TA8W
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SATTVA HOLDENG AND THRADNG PRIVATE LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH, 2024
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SATTYA IPLDING AN THATNNG FRIVATE LIMITED
i - UM H 2R FTC 24070

CASH FLOW STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 1024
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EATTYA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATH LIMITERD
ATATEMENT OF CIAMGES IV EQUITY FOR TIE YEADL EYDED 315T MARCEL 1824
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A TTWA INDLLNG AND TIRADING PRIVATE LEMITEL
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T ALARCH, 1004

Bachgronnd Informeatien
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When the Gair vador ol fingnclal aseis or Fnancial Babilities recoeded or discheed inthe Tesecinl suemens cuiol be moasuncd il the quated pree o
the s mnrkels, thea Sar vabes (3 menserel useg e vilasion lcisiqe thl iclede e use sf valumion models. The mpms o fese modcs ar
tsksm Fom obsarvable markets where possible, bin where this & oot feaaible, = degres of judgman is reciiced in esablihing felr valess, judgmens
inchides enrmideninion of irmuts such 2 hovidite mak . credi rgk snd volssley
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EATTVA TROLDIRG AND TRADING FRIVATE LIMITERDR
ROTES T0 THE FIRAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EXIVEID 3IST MARCH, D24

Hetoml acmmnling pronouisemenis which are ool yel effertive

Mintry ol Corperte &Tue ["MCA™ nelilles sew siemdends or omezndments 10 the cxpteg stndards mder Compnies (Indizn Accownisg Ssnlards}
Hules o isowed (e lime 0 Bme For the vear ended March 31, 1038, MICA lus ol nitilied any new sandands or amendmenis in fhe exising standards
apnlicabe w g Company

Bl &5 B— Aevsunring Molicies, Changes in Acosuniing Edimates and Enrors

The: amendaenty willl hedp entaucs w distingsmb between accounting polickes and accoeniing esumates. The definlion of o chrng in acopsiing caimaic
has heen replaced with a defingion of' socomtng cstimades. b the nine deliison, aeoomling calbmalis an: “monelany magiims in (mecal gaemess
that & sshjod] L mksaremenl unecrtamly ™, Frigics dovsinp scosinling crlimaies | moeming polces reguine sems m inarcil sisements o be
micoed m & ney Tl oo dessureen] urerainty. The Campany e ool exproct this smendment wa haws any sgnificant impac. in s sissdalons
Vreoiete? 1] 8 IRETFETLE.

Rnd AK 12 = Lagome Tazes

The ametadminis chirdy bow comparies acceunl o deferred xoon transaciiens such wes feases and docommszining obliginoss. The amendmeis
naruwad Sie scope al the recognitios sxemptin i parapmpbs |5 and 24 of I A5 13 (Ecognitks csemgeian) w Bt ne inngsr ippliss o ransactioes
thiat, oe initisd recopeiion, pivg ris g mxshle and datucelle fosponey difforoses. The Compeny doos sol expect this omenidsen be have any
mieaiieand wopmest in i ilsdaline Fesse ol dahenen

Material Accauniing Policies
Financial Insiremenis

(i} Classilicn s

A Finaacial insiremes & oty conlnset thal fives rec & o lnsscal asset of one craty and leancial lishilily or equity neirmmsents of anather imliy
Firncial assets, other than equity, am chrsified into fnancel assets ok fair value theugh oe comprehensive income {FY0OCT or fair vakee throogh
el el b acerepet (FVTPLY o of nmentised cost Fimancal assess that are egaity ssTuments are classifed a8 FYTPL or FYOCL Fraeial lishilives
areclasilied i omomsed cost calegony and Py TTL

Busiiess Model asscament ad Solcy paymenis of princlpal sl imtoress (51 eaiz

L N et getad mcskasremest of Dnincal ssers doponds o the business model and resulis ol 3PP s the Coenpoen: detirmings (e basindss meled w
a level that refiecss how groups of Frescial assets are meamged wpoher b schiovn & e elin besdnes abjective. This assessmesl includes judgement
tiz e ting ol rehevam evidence inchuding:

« b (e performance of the nmess model ol the franciol assels eld wition il Beineis moded an cealusred and repoiiad = the emiy's key
MHTREEmEL sk,

= B Fidka that alFect the perlnimonce of the Baginess mode] (and te (nnecisl seoets beld weehin that business madels andl e poriesdar, e sy i which
ihene reks are meaagal; and

« et managers of the business are compensated (For exansple, whether the cospercation i3 hased on the fir valee of he zoels nanmged of an
eoriirneiusl cusl Ns 2olleosed)

(i} Initial recegndion

1% classidfication of firancial mstrments ol inilis! recogetion dogonds on Swir ceniractsd wame wnd the vess model for manegng e insiumenis
Fimanenl wects and francial lintliies aie sivaly medcurad o bir velue Trsseciion cosis thal gre dircotly atiribeable io the aoqusstion o issee of
Tt il et and Teisisedal Ridhiibies (odicr thse financend eset ol fieonciad labilities ol [FYT L) 2o added 8o or deduicted rom the Eair value of e
I'méncil asiets or Mnanciadl lishilives as oppropriate, oo mitial meogniliom. Transacism oot dinzihe aarilveslie o ehe acquision of feaecial assos or
e ial Inbdiisos ai PYTFL ere recnmmed mamedaiely m the Bitemenl ol sradic sad s

(bl Sabetqueal measieeincel

Finsnoial asscts ai amoriised e

Fusncinl sty e subsequently moseeal @ ainotsed cod using de effeive menes mie (BIR) 7 these Taencial assses o Beld witkes & Basines
mndel whees ohjeceive iz in kodd these azseis = order in codfosl conirascioal eash Meves and e eonkaclial erms of e lnssal issm ghe nse an
apecificd dated ba cash Mows it g salely paywenss of principal and seeresi oo the grincipal amoes outsanding.

The swnmied cosl b rediced by Enpainecnd koeses. [nieest incame. Torcign exchaege gairs and kesis amd mmpairmiesl ane reogRe] i the Suieman
of Frofit s Losx. Amy gamn o e on denscognibnn i meogised n the Saaanend of Prefil ind L

Equily Lirst russents o FY oL
The Campany's managemzat has vkaed 1o dassife rowocshly some of e couity imetements g squily metranens o FVOC], when sl listuemen

micef the deFinitao ol Bauity uncker Trd A% B0 Tl Inuirpenentd’ and are nog held Bor inading ph E
CRapeed il beoesid o these GOuy Msmssents ire never recyolad 1 prodit or less. Dividends [rem these equity. inrestements me recopniel i the skmmi

ol prodi and koss when the righl o receive the pryment. s boen essbilishod

Finnngiil asseds al Fair value theosgh Frofil and less
Fmancil m=ets e memieed ol FVTPL uribess @ i measunal ol emerisel oo o 28 FVOCT en ikl recognnion, The msaomon cems deecihy
aitribulbbe W e cgqusitken of fmnciel smsc w Far valeg threugh prodi asd lom are inarediaiely recognissd o profn o los:
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SATTVA IOLIMAG AN TRADIMNG FRIVATE LIMITED
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FUOE THE YEAR ENDFD JIST MARCH. 3024,

Financiil Liahilsties anil oguily mstrnmewis

Clas=ilicaiiom as debl or eguity

Fimangnl lebdlitics and equity instrescot (ssoed by (he Compary me chissted pomnding o e substance of te conimeiual smanpements enteced o
il 1he chefiniions of 4 Ninescial labdyy md &n eyully esrumnl

Finaneinl Linbilskes

Fimanoal fabdites are subsequenily memsured al amonsed cosi esng dc elfotve misreg meihod Inlerest exponse and Fforsgn exchange gams and
bewses e pecagnised in Whe Sualcmental Frofl md Lok Ay gaie or [oss om dorocognition i alse rorogmsed as it or o respectiedly

Eauidy insirumesgy
S sty estrmant w any canirac] thal evidenom o mididml inddnzil mothe sessie ol the Compiny sflardeducling all of #2 Sbiitica. Tguey malre ik

are recorded ol the: proceets nedened, net of dineo S Cieas

rher Finuscial Lishilities

Trad and nibeer pavables are asitblly messorad @ Gir velud, ne ol warsaction coss, md ane sleapenly measued @ asonisa oot sing etz
st rw inethod wheere e e value ol money 18 signifcant For oesde aed ofle payables msmeing within s year on ge Mo Shee date, the
carrying smousis appermmnies the Fair wkes dus o the ghor materity of hese instnen eris.

fiv) Denecognitien of Financial neeets nad Fsncinl linbilsties

The Campanmy derecupatios. i linmiial s mly when the contr il rghts tn the el T from (he s gxpimes so 1| ey e o el ase and
subsinalinlly 8l the rsks @i rewmdsof ouncrship of the assd b anoher sty

A Nincial Tiability i devecognised when, md ooty whes, the obliation wder tee Babdity & dischorged, cescclled or espined

iy ) lmpairimesd of Gnsncial asirenendy

The Campany recogniees 2 bass alflowance for cxpected credil losses an o financinl m=el tha 15 2t amxticed cost o fair wobe theough OCT Loss
allevance m reapct of financial msels s mersrod @lan ansounl cqual Wi lime eepocind cridn kedaes and 18 cakialabod as the dilerenee Betaeen ther
camying amning e the presen value of fie expecied Magare msh Nines dscnenesd o vhe onginal effacive IMeresL rie.

iy Rechasaificatmn of Fianncisl assels

The Covpesy does ot re<classify i1 fmancinl assets sobsageent v their inekl racognivin, apen from e asoceptional circimssances whan the Compaay
g its busingis moded B mesaging sech finmcal assets e Campany does nolre-olossly ds Foancial habilitees

et rmiiacarion af B vohie
Far vake = the price tsal wisld be receved 1nosell an ssse or paid o eassfer o kobilgy in an onderly tnnsncinn betvessn markes pericipones i te

miEEE I daiy

T [ sanlue of 3 Tmencal meimmenl on omibad reomesion = narmally the ifeacion prce (Bor vaiue of e considersiing gren ar rocoved )
Huhseguen) s gl Fecopaiion B Compaey delcrmings e T wigheos 0 (inaacil tnsirnesgnts thag ong ol in i morkcls wan e the quoasd hid
pricas {linancial assets held) or quoted asc pices (fisancial lighilices wad] and using waluation sechnigies for niher nsiremsenes. Vaksalice eehnigues

indule diseonaied cash iy metx] amd sther vahaton reodds

Envestoomd in s o ries
The Conpany has dhosen m ooy the invesies o subsidisries o cest bess mnpaimeet, if amy.

Fropenty, Pl and Eguipmest and Odber Intsegihle dises

ropeny, plani ond eqepeen e ofior inEngible msels ore sicd o cest oof noguistion kess accumsaisied deprecition £ mosonission sl nooswidnisd
impaireen] leeses if ame. Coat indudes ol expenses iscidonts wo the scypisition of G peoperty, pland and cqepment and any aribstable cost el brmgng
the assel o is working condilke Tor is imended use Sutvequen oosis are capialised only when il is proheide tha ione soonnmes Tencliis 1ssocimad
with the memn will Nivw o tee Company sed the oost of ghe itom cam e scasured. reliobly. All other ropate and maniesancs costs are recegniesd in
slatpment of nendit and boss as mcumed.

Capltnl wark in progress and Cuplzal sdvasces

Lo, of gty poL ready Fer inecnded wse, as oo ihe Dalince B8t @31, |5 shown as caplad werk @ progress Adbvanocs given wovirds acquissan of
peipmrdy, pland and oduipmend, aod other inianphio nessie auistanding ot cach Nalanczo Sheal daie are disclosed in Chher MonFinaneel Agecix

Dypricimimn of prapody  pland amd equipesni
Thegrevartion gn propety, plam wed eoquipemen i poev el -on writlen doun oebec Dasis o per e anglipl Bile presenlaed in Schoduls 1 of the Compemie:
At 0L Furiser, sssets individualby costing INE 5,000 or kess ore fully deprecimied in e vear of purchase,

|h‘l|:l.l'E auf e o EY. anl anil equdpeesd |15 eful Bife in years

Cifice Pgaipmreent

4 vears
5 yvars
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EATTVA TEOLDIYNG AND TRABRING FRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TOCTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I8T SEARCH, Mk,

The Company gaovades pro-rom depeecaiom (rom the dee the msen s ready for as inendiod i ol b nespodt of assets sold depeociabion is provided
i e st o dispaoval

The resbual saluds, estimited uselul s and meihod of depreciation of properny, plant sed cguipment are mviewed of end o cach repuarting poriod, with
the effoct of oy changes in estimole accounicd o6 on a prospective hesis

Amsriisatinn af wdher intnpihle arsers

Inlangith: pssis comprisag of softwire purchased e amoieed on a e dosm volse oo e welil Kz o the sofbeen: cemmencing from the year
in which fuch softwarg i lirs resdy [or i imdended use The cobmonied useld e ond svonizainn meihed ofe reviewsd ol the end of each rponag
Do, with the <fTect of uey chsges i galimeis bging sesousted for on @ progpeetive buss,

Derecagniliss ol praperiv, plant and cquapment sl olher intangible pscds

Praperty, plant amd eguipment sd other istangible assels s dervcenised o disposall or when no fsture ecenonis benefils are expecied o arise fom i
curbmioes e Amy pain or foss orsng en derecognition of the asset {onboulenad a5 ihe difference Between e s daposal proceods s the qrryng
amginl of the assd) o reoegnsal in other momte S ecpease mothe statemend of peolil ond lass mothe year the nise (s dereoyned. The dae 4 dispoenl
of an tein of progety, plo and eguipeent sl ofier inbogibls et s the doe the wcipiom obusne contnod of tal s in accordince wils @
requirenseniz e determming when 3 perionsescs ohlgaten @ asicfind in [nd A5 115

ELight of Live smil |esous Linbiligg

The Companys kase e clisscs primaribe consinl of leass Sor offios promises. 1be Company 2sceses whether o ooilirac omining o bease al tho scepiion
ol 3 coatracl. A conirmed is. of poimaling, o ltme iMghe conteat comeya thi right 8o control the uss of an idamtified nzset fore period of fime in oochange (o
coitibertion. To assems whether | contrmot covveys: the ripht in cestral the use oF o Bemificd e the Comqorr sy wheiher © Cib Be coniract
inwalics the use of on denuilied aget (i) e Compaay has substantially all of the eoomomic benefis from use of the asset dreagh the peniod of the lepse,
and Gimi) the Compesy tas he right i dinedl ihe use ol e mse

AL ths o of commemmnegm of b e, e Conpany reoognias o rghtofuse TROLD asser ol 4 oprssponding bese linklsy T all beass
armngemenis f vibkeh i Boa ke, cecdp fn befsbie wath & lerm ol 13 monibe or Tess (shon senn keases] ond low-valie leoses, For ez shori-term and
Jon-value lenses, the Coompany recognizes ithe lease mavenents A8 @0 operaling cogorsa on @ ssaight-line basis over the term of the lease

Lertain ledee amanpemests mclude the optwm 0 extend e temnate the lease bebore e end of the besse term, ROV s e loe Babilites mokale
ihzte nptions whes It b rereciaily cermin that they will be eurrgmed

The ROU zsses are infislly resogies) i eod, which compreas the il asoum) of g ke lisbdily sdjusied for any lease peyments wede ot o peis
b e communcomoend data of the ke phis any mital direet coms ke sy Kine Boeniives They aec subssnatly messansd Wl cost ks accumaliled
LR IO UL T LA TIECITR T

R assers wie depreciatl Fram Ui eonmersiment dais om g stmighi-ling basis v the shono ol he kmse wm and weiul s of ihe wedodying assel.
RO neeels ey svaliaied for rocovembadity whitever svcals of chanpsd @ chcemelarces indicats that their carmying amouniz mey nai be rocovernbil, Mo
i purpiss of impirment kesting, e roocverable amoust e the higher of g Bir vabag less eosl woscl and She vaha-in-use) © detomined onoan
individusd asse hasts unless th scset ey 108 peroiaie cash Plows that ane Erpely independemt of ghnse from oter isses. In sueh coses, the recovenahie
st s detemined for e 0L o whao e asset helings

The I bahilsy is mitly wemirod ol mvnbond cost m U prescm valu o die Savee kease paspieins. The leue i aie ool ining s
Iniefest rale implict = the lemss or, i ol roadily doierminghle, using the moromeninl onowang nies i he coustny of domicds of de lemes, Lo
ligkilithes ane remeasurad with o cormepandag shustment w i retied righe o s assd iMthe droup denges #5 msemment § wicther il will exercise
Bt exleaRgh o & Dirmaalin opdion:

Lease lahility has hecs ineluded ander Oiher Firancial Liabilities” in 2 Mabinee Sheel ond KO assol have boen sepanaizly presenicd m he Bolsoce
Shewst andd bmse payments have bees classified a5 Goamcing cash Mivws

Revenur recogniion

i) Enteris Income or ingerest capense

Liuder Il A% 106 mberes] mecome of gspense 5 reconded using the effecove mienss me {EIR) et Tor all fisancial instremens missaned al unortised
cost. The EIR is the rage thet exactly discnisds ealimated Titurs cash receipts or mments throuph the expected |id ol the finenciol wsirusse in

- Lhe prss camying amount of the finencial asser, ar

= the o cosf olthe Mnarsinl baf=ity,

In csheulting inberes! incame and axperse, the effective inserest rate 5 applied oo the cacreing amoan of the asser (when the asset 6 e crodi-mpasal)
or 1o e amortsed cagt ol the Jahiine. Hoseeser, B linesco) asss el have becoens credit-impained suhsaquent 10 imitinl recopmetion, ineess oo s
eabuglmied by mppd v the effoaive inizrest miz b e amioezed ool o U Mandid e, 158 assel b o loegr cesdii-smpaningd.. then e calcutaion off
il meoma reveris i ihe uross s,

(il Dividead incoase

Erivadend income (inchiding fram FYOT it} 1 recopasod when the Company's rightl o roceree the payment & minblished, § is probabls e
thiz coromic henciits associmed with the devidend will fow L the enry esd tie amnl ol e dendeml San be measured reiably, This s gererally when
the ihesholden aprove the dreadend.

iy Canin npd Bass Brom Francial instremenits

The renfized grans | boases from Dnsscel sssiumenis al FVTPL peprosents e diflencna: hziween the mmying omount of o fleanzial insinement a1 @e
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SATTVA NOLDING AN TRADIMNG PHIVATE LIMITELDR
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EXNDED J15T A RCH, 2000

The warewised gms | losses represents the diffarcecy betwes dae comying amen) of o escial estrment o te begosing of the pesiod; or 1
trmsnchion price i wis puichasod inthe curomt reperting peniod, and its caorying anoust af the end af ihe piponting poiod.

Tharrowimg Cosls

Burowing e inclsde mteret experse caloumed edng the eflective e method

Blorinking cods el of my invesiment income from the temporany invesiment of relsted bomowmgs, ot am atribeinhle o the acquisition, constrcios
or procuciunn of & qualifying mesel iec cupitilisal @ part of cosl ol s assel nllsech ime the nsset & ready for (8 inenided s o sike & qualsfying msel
in o asset thinl ecossarily reqeines o subsntisl porind el lims o gt nesdy Tor it iniendod s o sake. Al oer bomosing costs o fecognised s peofli
of ek i ke penadd in whhich ke are nowred

Tunutien

Income fax expena cempreses both carneal il G o Cummenl and delizmod Gows are recogmiscd in the mauaseng of profa smd loss coocpt wium
they rede 10 B eioditod ar debred either in other comprehensive |scome of dirceily b Gquity in which case the tax is alsn recognised in oter
comEmechessive INoHme ar dirseily in somity,

Curreal Tas

Croeren! ) st aid Hahilitiss S the carrml and por years ane messansd i the neeunl especial o be neosensd Toot or peid ke, he Evaian
mnkorities. The ta res and s laws used W sompst: B aimount an: Sheoae (il ane eractad, or sabsanbrely enscied, by the ieperting daie,

Claree ihooiie g relating b sems: roomgnised owtsde prolit or loss is recognised ouinkde prafin or Bess folthor i other comprebeensive mcone o in
oLy, Camenl @ fems ire edogased in cotmelition i the wdir lying mnsactan othor m A or directly o equary, Managemenl porindiclly evalusios
positiors twkon i the W reiums with fegeed o sinalion ionbich applicable i epslotioes sro sshjoct @ muemreackon aed sslishes provisiens
wiesi apgemge it

Urgforwed b
Dhafemmed tros namets poad liohilives me proopaibeed a v T eviving beiwr et bese of mewts. and lskdlices e dheir carry g aimins
in ik finmeil sisiements

Dhelermed bred liahilities are genilly rocognised for all eable sonpomey differeoces. Defiml b mssels une reoogriecd b the sxtent i is probabis that
mxble profil will be availsble ngaimt wioch th doductlib iompoeary disformoes and the camy foewand of’ umsed By sredis sl umesd by s cm
bar whidiasl

Ihe caryop amsed of delemed o g 5 neneosd o dhe end of ssch repating dee aal sulisesl in ke esimi that i = nn leapar protshle thn
suffivient t2xeble prodii will Be imsilalik o allow ol or pert ol the deferned mx assat to be urifsed

Dicterol @ owmels ond Batilikes oo measened al the tax retes Bl 0o cxpocted o apply i ihe vear whin the sssos bossalied o e Eobiity B anlal,
b on e raszs (and s kws) that have beee crectal or substantivedy eracied ai b repormisg e

Dlefarved tax relating 10 tenas recognissd sutsile molil of ks & necnpnssd ouiside prof ar less denher 0 other eoonprehensive ineme of n sy
Cifieirial 18 it me sevognised in comelation in the anderlybsg mansactisn etk in 007 or direcshe in equity

Cefarad s pesots anl doforred e labilkies ane off if o lgaly cafimenble dght exists @ sol oll cumeni s asseis sgamsl cument =x b ai
e deffirdumd loses rebar o the pamy Boable enany and S same wxaiion sahoris,

Earmimge ger share
Tha: hasle exenings per shan: & computed by divicing the ret penfit suribesable w the apiiny shereholders by wesghied avwerage number of aquiry stumns
oisianding during he eporieg penssd

Diluied enmings per couivy shise & campuied by dividing the st profis atribuigbi o the equicy holdes of B Coeguen by bre w=ighial svcraps by
of eourity shares considered Tor doniving e e e squity shar and alss the weighied 1vempe number of aquin sheess tial e hass b ioed
apne cortveriog of all dilelive polniml equity shares. Incompating diued smings per abang, coby polmitial equicy shares ihat are déuire we ncluded

lm pairment of mos - finpncis ascs
The Cispeesy axssen, ab ench raporting deoe, whesther fierg i an befation th an pxct may be Sngaired § sy isdication exdss, or wiva aanual
igaETment lestma fior an #sse = poquined]. Bw Connany eslimenes the meset's secovershis imaoam

Recrverbic mmosl iz (he highe o lar valug lexs ooy of desposel ond velue mouse. Recovenble smeunt s determised R m mdividel assel, unlbess 1he
et dhiens ol gemenate Cossh indlows (e are ligedy indepenskent of taase from other assets. When e camying amoust of & sssdl engeals il reoowaabik
emcun, the masgl s cosadorod impaned and is wrilkin devn e s recorendbe smouni, By sesessing value in use, the ostimated e cish Nows aie
disenumed i sheir preacnl wahe wong § pre-tax discoond riie fhat refless curent saited sicismesis & the grio valus of meney aed the risks speciflic w
the asset. In detemmining Gair value fess eeals of daposal, necent marke! tessclions are @kes inin socowse | o such Teesetons =in be idontified. an
i e valualson model & esed ‘These caloulntions e camobormed by vhintion multiphes. quoted share prices for pubdichy maded compenies o oilig
et TR valne inalleasars
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RATTVA HOLDING AN TIRADING PRIVATE LIMITELD
NOTES TS THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAK EXDED HST VA ROH, 2024,

An mpaing e bos = covepnised whenever the cormang amoent of fn el cecoels its recoverabde emoaes. The imparment oss, il any, s recognised in
the. stmement of profitand %ss in U peried | which impairment isks place.

A provioely recopnesd |paintem s B igaasal only i thero has been @ change i ihe aesspians usal o delemine the asset's reoovembk ammil
aiiee the sl impainment les was pocogited Whes o sspainnost bass subsoguendly reversey, dae carrying ameunt of fhe amsol s Esreascd wothe
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BATTVA HOLDMNG AND TRA MG PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 35T MARCH, 2004
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ST MARCH, 2024,

(Corrency: INKin Lulkhs|

As ot 31st Mareh,
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2024 ol |
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SATIVA HUL NG AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

AOTES T TIE FINASCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 35T MARCIL k24
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SATTVA FFGLING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOFTES 10 FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS FUR THE VEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2924,
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SATTVA HOLDING AMD TRADING PRIVATE LIMITER

ROTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS POR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2024,

{Curremey [NH in Lukhs) |
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SATTVA TN DING ARD TRADING PRIVATE LIMITER

NOTES T0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR T1 IEYEAR ENDED 35T MARCH. 20248

{Curromcy: INR iin Lakds) |
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EATITVA TMILDENGE AND TRAING PRIVATE LIMITEDR

MOTES TCF FINANC AL STATEMENTS PO TRIE YEAR EXDER 3EST MARCH, 2054
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HOFES TO FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FORE THE VEAR EADEF 35T MABCH, DHR4
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EATTVA 101 DING AND TRADING PRIVATE LAMITED

NOTES T0) FINANCIAL STATEMENT F JIST MARCHL 2034,
[Cirreney: INE in Lakhs)
A.16  Eguity share capital
"arilcslars Asal Y Merch, D924 Azt 319 March, 2023
Mo sl Sharoy Ampuni Wao of Shares Amsami
Anthorized Cnpdinl
Equiry Sharesal par valae IR Bilf- ¢ach iR TR 205, PaERIAE L1 10500
Redeematle Mrelirescs S of INR 18- cach [REIT ik 1 00 [ERECH)
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SATTVA NEELDING AR TRADTMG PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEDRIIST MARCH, 2024,

{Curremcys INH in Lakis)

Ekaves bebd by promoters atibe end of the year 3134 March 2023

s :wu.]rruru-ur Mame Mo, of Shares % of tatal % Clange dariag
=hares ihe vear

[ 'ﬁu-ﬂ Habiling soil Trading Company Privabe Linsited I [T 2

3 Mlalay Dawd (@s namimer of Hoyirth [lalding and Trading i
Casmpiny Private Limigal) % kg

AT dpther Eguiry
As mi 31zt March. LEF TR EY

Fariiculars
2024 Mlarch, 2023

Statuory Koserve
Elalarsds ol g hepinning = e YVeur ID3TMMETR 648 B
1 239 11|05

| Hudd” Transerod during the Year
Halanee ar ibe eud of the peringd Year 11 MG 1037678

Remained Earmlags

Hakanie & Tha e germing of the Yoar p2 Sl C I v e T
Audid: Ml prodil for the Yoesr &, 1d% 5 160597
Lisgs: Samtecry fleserve i per Seiim 4500 ol BAD A, 15934 [1,125%.90) (T2
Balanes al dhe end of the Year 3, 133,60 252 140
Dther comprehersive intome

13,12, %7 5% 1467441 36

Brond a1 the begiiaig of fhe vear

ndd'-mh:rmﬂ:nmt incoie fnr e year 40,203 b=l -:Ilﬁﬂ.ﬂ.i T[|

Bialance ml Ehe end of the Year 11.54,191.23 13,12947.50
Twinl LLSG, (3583 LAABAST 36

Matmry of reserves

i) Statubary Hiseree
I& reprosont neserve created under Seeuon #5300 of e Reserve Bank ar bdia Act, |94, oe unesded by KB (Aumendmeni | Ao, 19T, wherehy cecry m::.l

banking financial eompany is requirdd fo ranafer o sue of nol e 2hin 20% ol ix s prodil avery vesr m: dischosed in the stmement of profi and loss
salinory resera

51 Hemined Farnisgs
lienined camings are the pradits tht the Company has eanssd Gl dale, Jess sy laabas boslabu by ioso s as po Seclion 4500 of e Ruserve Banl of

Il &g 1994

c} El]lu'l:f il Fumesd throsgh ether comprehemsive ingome
T Cossgomy bas: dlected 10 recogmise chanpes in the Thir sahee of cemam mvesimes i cgaily seeutities in otk compeobonsive income. Thise changes
are aceemilmed withim e FVOCT gty investments reserse salhin equsty. The Comypany urnmsiem anpums bom this reserve o neclime] aimengs: win

the relevom equity seceribies pe derecagiised




SATTVA HOLDING AMD THADING VATE |
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2024,
. (Curressy @ INK in Lakhs)
Fuir e vear Far the vear
el 3150 March, | ended 319 Marck,
013
118 lwiered lncsme 2
Ireresl ingomne on fmanonl sswel menuemd @ omartised o
- Ituresst on doposils witly hasks 105 1% 11656
= Interes o securty doposics WG |4
Taial 195,54 118,02
100 Dhvidlensd Incams
Dewiafiend on myvestments « Equry Shares 14,484.34 1303 05
Towml 14,454 111, 93,115
J20 MNelzuin on fair veloe chaingees
~Healizzd gasn on sabe of mull T - (R
Todtal = 2,04




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMTTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINE THE YEAR ENBER 30ST MARCH, 24

twrreeey : IR b 1aking
A I

For the year ended Faor e year led
st March, 104 M= March, 2023
10 Finasce ol
Unterest o Bmand g 5,084.74 053,92
Interes o overdrfi mian thom tank 44,07 14k
et ot el SaEnif it 3ok | 1. %7150
Intorizl Expense on lense lnbliy LT 1.25
Iniereal on delmy @ pisymest of 00es a0z 1,11
Unilul R 5056, 11
111 Emplayer benefits expenses
S, vagrs & b 1750 LER
Ciroluily e penaés .1 1,93
Conpensied sheencos oponses k] .7
Staff welthre expenses A.40 0.7
Todnl 125,77 i
L1 Depreciating amarizatinn gl impairmenl
[heprecimion i progety, plast and giilpmenl 1 45 13
Artertiaation on inkingitle s nnz o
Lhespareaimtion e oifice presmises tuken an heme b7 (]
LCIEL 11135 19 %8
3,53 Onber vapeness
Filing Peet i34 Q.76
Rsies aml Tami [LRIES (o
Hoeni Expaee L E -
Prettg & Sidionary .74 i.71
Lol and Prodessionnl Expenses il ELE T
Cinads mnd sen | oe 18y expensed 17.74 16 56
Payeenl o Auditer
- Audil Fees LE ] ¥ ]
= Ty Ayudil foes 1.1% 1.1%
= Cither services RS 1,35
ENiezmrd S iuting Fees 56 13.30
Imcidenial Expon Bomowings = 51
) 157
11153 7.6




SATTVA ICLDRG ARD TRADMNG PRIVATE LIMITER
SOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENTED JI5T MARCHL 2934,
{Curceney ; IHK s 1 akbks)
Pariicalars Far Il vear enided Far 1ae year ended
Ji= Mareh 24 3-|H HI[&JEL_
A Tas recansiliation
A Tax expeense fram confineisg speraiions
Cmrrend fax
= Charre period 2 BDG. 1% 2090 2
= Chungos m eshimaies relabed 40 [rion yers .53 1 34)
Peferred ias .14 il4
Tatal IIB'I:I.'I‘-I 1.ﬁ
Edfestive lan Fabe ercaecilialisn
Prod hefiors: K256 24 FRI4EY
Ciinpany s Jomestic tax mic 250 T 15 1T
Tax using ike Company's dewestic tax rate 12401 I 46348
Adjustment m rgaped of CunTem incoime W of prer yeErs 50 6. 545
Eftect ol
Moa-deductible pxponmes 55, 1§ 4. TE
Chargr i odher Miscelbenoes ipmns ki e
Dreducion i respev] af See M ® 1003, 17
TOIAL FRIAE] '@
* The Board of direcion, i thewr mecting hold on June 29, 2024 declered e ligerim
dividend of Bs 211 per equity share for the wear ended March 31, 2024, Ikence the
eompany avaled a dodeclion under Sec BOM of Incoses Tax Aot P90 ol Ra 414
Lakiz on whigh fax impast 2o Bs (0319 lakhs
1F Deferred tay linbilities fnet)
Tax elfest ol dilems comstifueing delorreil ma Balilities
Urwealieed gn oo eocurities camied ol G valug Beeugh olher compressnsiee
ot ] | B0 50 5T.A67.51
1, &00, 50 WTd67.53
Tnx effect of iems (osstituing deferred i aeaets
Presprerty, plirat and mpuipmuni, miangible sscts (i) 0.4
IPrenvimiom Snr comipereated aleencs prliogy ol cthar senplogee henafisg & -
Impoet en lnd &5 116 33 0.2G
.94 (W]
Drelerwed Gun linhifites jmei) 1003 80, 56 7 E60L45
IRig i ciligiinn
Pariiciilars
Far ihe year endid For tle year emded
Jhsd March, 2024 | st March, 2023
Chesenimy Rwlance of Defereed pax 9T ARk A5} LA
Credat { {Charge o Prodie 8 Leesd' retnmed eamings: i, |4} (5] HII
Erecognised ind rectassified fiom other comprebensive income {3,33507% 19250 30
Claing balader ol Deferred s {102 BUR 5] (#7464 A5




SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014,

(Currency: TNR in Lakhs}
Far the vear Far the vear
emcled st emched M5t
March, 2024 Mlarch, 2023
Earnbngs per share (EPS')
The computation of EPS is given helow
Prrofit afber tax &, 14950 300477
Welahted average number of equity shares outtasding 20, 50,0000 A0, 50,4000
during the vear {in iz}
Bnzic EPS of face valoe MR LF cach {in [MNR) O DR 176049
Diluted Weighted average number of equity shares outssanding 30, 501, D) 0, 50,00
Diluved EPS of face value INR 10 each (in [NR) 04 SR 17609

Contingent Habilities
{te dlre extent il provided fork

Capital commitments
{Fe Flre axdamt i |r.-u-.-J'.-|’\.e.l.t-.;..'l_.'na-.l:_l

March, 2023: INK Nil)
ksses,

Operating leases - Ind A5 116

Agpls aken on Lease

Maturily Analveis of Lesse Liahilities

The Comipany has taken office premises on operang lexe,

There 15 no -:unling,-zrt |iu|‘.-i:|i|:_',rn.1. at 315t Bednr, 2024 (3134 Morch, 2033; INR Hil)

Vhere are no contracts ncapital account i be executed amd not provided for as at 31st March, 2024 (3151

There dre no kong ferm contracts, including derivative contracd, for swhich thers were any material foreseeable

A al AEsr Ak At Slsr

March, 2024 | March, 2023
Contracta] undiscownted cash fows
L Bess than a year 19,210 4,55
I I year b 3 years 6348 -
In more than 5 years - -
Totnl wndiscounted lease liahilities ALl -l.."-*.i|
Lease leabilities included in ihe satement of financial position at 3 0=
Current 1342 452
Mon-curment 5308 -
Amount recognised In profit or less
Interzst on lease linbililies 1. 125
Expenses relating o leases BT 16335 |

137 1780




SATTN A WO IR AN TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIE YEAR EXDED 1151 MARCIL, 2004,
[Curreriey IR m Lakhs)

0 Emplayee retbrement besefits

A Drefined camteibmtion jilank
e Crompany dives. nod lise sy delingd conlributinn plans

. Dlined beneln plis
Retiremest Gratuity {1 nfunded)

Thez Commipuny has & duffiend benedll g plan in Bedin (usfisnled ) The conpary's difmed borlil growis phn & o feal solary plan o
oreplopecs Liraluily & fand T eompssy an and when 0 Secomes due and & peid 5 per sonttpany scheine for Grotuiy

Th: Camipsiny aucoumts: for the labillly for grosiy benefis pevabbe in the fevre based on an ocssannl volusien. The flloweg bl summrise
the companenzs o e el expenie recoprased in the sioemesd of profil o loes s (he amcenis weognised in the bolance sheet Sar 1l

N kv plurs

HIST MARDH, ST MARCH,
04 il
Froscipal acrearisd assumpdions ad the balsece sheet date @
Muotaliy abic Indian Assunsd Iiduan A Esarcd
Lives Moriadiny Lives Momulity
. FIGE 25 L hban I 2 | Urban
Dz e L1 .35
Salary excahiliom (pa ) [UEL e [BIEL R
Ereplopeo svirinen raie Bl R LR
Clanges o the definst benehit shlgsarion :
Cipening defined henafic chégnion £.51 &
Currem mmvice ool 13k 141
Pl Serwmie wud . .
Lissility Tromaiirned e Soogomitions = 3
Intenest o delined bemedil odliganon khj k42
Feeearlits: paid directly by enpboer -
PSR DG |5 e 10 -
Agiuiral leas (g ] ariing roes chaapes in finonolal s seslons e (.30
Agtarail bess S{gien ] ansmg hom chaapes in demogprsiie e pliong 3 -
Achaaril s {pain) ansmg on sccoust of experience clirnges 12071 1
Clinimyg afined henefis e panon 4 £33
Change b Isir valee of plan assels : -
Cypening falr v of pla swnin
Tt bt Ty ermplsyer = i
Intereri em plan assei - -
Kememviremmeils lur in:
Acund retum om plan et less inlerest on e eses - -
Benelit pail - 1
Falr vplue of plis asseis as sl osd of the year = .
Ampint recopaisad in Kalapee Shoeei ¢
Fresesd value of Fender] defireed benefil oblipation (XA {153
Fair valug of plin azsg - -
Pler Mabiflty peosggidesd in Baliner Shon (HE1) {BE5p
Pl dmd Bees sicannl oypiema ;
CUmeil sereies cok 2.3 | 50
e womsc e o - -
Interest om net dedined Habsiling (LA [{E
Twinl eapense chargod b profit and loss sccaumi L 133 |
S T
L= -1 )
.-;j:‘.‘"-.-""’ F
R



NUTES TO FINANCIAL STATE

EATTVA M M A MR TILARNG I

ATE LINMITEE

‘EAR ENDEDR

14

[Carnoncy: INK 1 Lakhs)

Amaani reenrded in taber Comprebirnslve Income (CCT) JIST MARCH. JIST MARCIL
204

Rrmeasurements during (b period e to:

Changes in (inanctol sssussplion: o {E30

Chsges in domogmmphic assamipiois . -

Faparience aljugieens 2203 152

Auctual motarn on. plan axesis less wiurn on plan assets z -

Amamt retognisd in 0O 155 L%

Carepary of Aseis

Invsiments gucted iaeclive mrkel - -

Unyuatedd investmenes 1

Ervivirer managed funds -

Sensitivity Analpis ;

P'rajecied Banafit Obligmie on Carnest Asgumptions wai 453

Dt [ifect of < 1% Oietgie = Rpo of Disoaniing 051 (B33Y

Dielia Effect of 1'% Chings in Faie of Disccsning [k 7! LTS

Dkl Effect of +0% Change in Haie of Sokey leicise 0.8 058

Cigha Effeer of -1 % Changa in Rane of Salory Decnsiss 10623 (D52

Lieha Effisztof +| % Change in Baw of Frpioyes Temoser 14} {0135)

Lakea Effizct oof - 1% Chanie in Bz ol Empleyes Turnsves L3 Bl

The ponsitivity asbysis larve oo dhoermined hased on rasenably posshie chesges of the nespociive assemplitns ccourring st the and of the
repaiiap ponad, while haling all slker ascamspions consanl
The seasiuwity aralyis presenied shave may w b eprosreative ol the aciil ehdnge in ihe projecied botchil ohgation s i oanlibely i i
Chaiygs i aszumpoions woukd eeer in isolation of one anofer i mme of e assumyiimes iy be comelmed
Fuibummme, i presesting the above sensiilviy smabsiz, the present valse of (b meujected benelil obisgmion has been eileulaied using o
prajecsd v L e el ok Hie ol s augarilsy ekl whics s (e sme meino o apprhid i ealiodatme the progecied benefi elligatinn
ak rpguprized in e halance @)

Thers s no change in this isesinls and sssumaiines wed in eeparmg ihe sens ity malieis frem prioe vears

Irajeciel Plap Cish Flow
The tetle Below s the expecied egah fow profille of the benedied 1 b paid 1o the cursent mémbership of the plhn based on s servce ol the
wrphoress = o the valantion dain

0,349 X}
aM 1.53
&1 | &
[1] k.5
A — T
¥ 260
m-ﬂ R |

Vow wephed averags daruivn o the payment of tiese cash flows is 10vens,

Risk Associneed with Defaed Beselld Plan

Cratuity 131 defmed beaehi plan and e Compeny = exposed 1 he Fisthoming Risis
Imberest Rate Rk - A (all in the discount mie which s linked 30 the Gowtrmmont Securilies Rme wil fnerase the prescet el ol e lahilily
eegpuiring higlios peirisinn
Salary Risk : The present value of the defined bosefit plan liability i calculated by reference w the fsimr selary of members A8 gach oo
e in the sslary af marshers mone dion msimed kvl will meresse the plia's abiliy
szt Lintlity Maschdag Risk: The phin fices she AL el i to the mesching cadh fow. Cémpey bas w2 manage pay-oet bsed on pay e o
o Basis (enat aien Nmds,
Muoreality risk ; Since the besefin undar the plan is not pansble for life time end pavable Gl retisemen ege noly, plan deid mod have ary
i@ ity rise

Murng e vear, there wire no plon sendmenis, corsfimesis md sshilepess
. Diher lang ierm hesefit

I3 fimomnt recognissd @ o kability in respacr of compenssssd kave absznces o5 per acisaial voluston 15 on 3152 Manch, 3834 s NI 061 lakhs,
{5 on Szt March 70235 TNE 853 fakis)




SATTYA HOLTANG AN THAIEG FRIYA TE LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PO TIIE 4 5T MARCIL 10634,
|Cwrenay - [ME in Lakis

1 Eclaled Farly Dachaurms
4] Marmes of relased panibe and nacarc of rekatinhip :

| Witz Hakbing cam sy
Mefre LI P

i leldimg compamy
Bayinh Holding s Trssfing Company Prevase Liniosd

i Subsidiary
Canes Vemalia Tenlipg Privair Lmied

e Emliien sver whick dbs diresior along whily relaibos coerche sggnificant inffusics
Adidn Paingx Lol
it & peeialites: Solutiens Limised

¥ Mhiriselirs
M. Pdailav A Dy
ir. Boaw Chanoy
Bir Ashoadn Nagerwmdiag upto 2Zed Apg D65
BeAr Vi MRkl
B Phillie Kriaria

vl ey Muanagesicnl Fersoiasl (KM
Bl Percy Bl Diajes - Chiel Fuscusvn (8o B ChaalFinana bl Cifiees
ez Hetah Melna - Company Foorrtary

[ 101
lizlaied Parey Belstiorehipes, afher than bosssces o P and s subsidiarien, me dickesad snly whirs the Comvpainy has s acusis
Wil W bl b, (i ' i o R

iR} Belnted Parly Tianssetaii ¢

Enfilns ovur which dbe
lirretar alimg wilh Hiey Managsmenl

) - [ 11}
rolibhvek Fuercise FRELIn Prrssinsd [KMF)
alnificant infuence

Particulars

=14 12-13 2314 -1 Ll2d v |

Isviilemd reeeived
i Ppamyn | imiesil AR 14 Lo ns

Ikreciors R useritisd
Viral ki ] E

Mire#lors' Silsay Fem
Mr Azhwin Nigarsadn a5 3.5
Mr Bomi Chinay 175 iR
M Mlalae Dland [ e ARS
Mir Viead Makin o i |
BAr Phillle Koo ITSE +

Lanian Hog praiedl o
B BAlay Dadi 1455 I

Imirest an loan taken e
B Madiw Daai 24,14 S

Lemse rear paid
il b Specmlities Sokiions Limiad 11 &7 2167

Selary
Wer_ Percy Jnl Dajez a1 43 1491654
detrm iriali Michun 1441 13,3k

Balnnoes (e tind ina o at 330 B
Lease Die pasiis Giiven

Hiterh Spocinbitics Sodutions Lid 1500 AL
Lamn Puyalis {lsduding imiorest acerupl)
Pdr. Pelitav Caani : 1,351.42

Manes @

* I the above halances benelles snisg on sccmt ol grluily ¢ compermsed sheanoes are no meluded o thive Beniliss s
desermined &1 Company [ovel

Lrarimg dbee yeor, thore was ao mmicral assacyion with sy relowd Fanitos a5 por e Relived Pany Tansacians Folicy el ihe
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SATTYVA HK NG AND TRADING FRIVATE LIMITED
NS TEELN, STATE L by ! .

Incioaure o Faiancial Do rameads

Arconsiing classificaibon pod Rilr vilees
T tedlowing aded presents e carnying vabie end irvalie: of Gach cvopney of inaneial wsseis sl Bakd bty s Slerch 1 2029 ad Basel 31, 202

reli, 224
Equsiy
Enresfmenis -
Firvargial Feapwriml isstrmmenes|  Fair valer
Wik instruments uf cost | b enuried o8 | Eeugh otk =
o jirehensive
143 e
F 176 P 6 |
. i 5T T 652
| 0 5 15,5971 107 | 53571207
. 17 172
.08 1 RE5ET 55071 L8 IR TET,
ik irual partsmiliny does of mecm csiurprisgs gl - 487 . EN
i} il auestnding deevs of e aiher oo . 1055 . 1055
Tk amid dimal edle &
fhicr than Dabi Sacs G2 Ed 4 [FTENT
Finascid Linhiliies - 151 . &35
il - GLTEGRAT - AL 05557
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- NOTES U0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PO TIE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH, H24.

B Fair Vil Hsivarchy

SATTY A HOLDING_ART TRADNG PRIVATE LIMITER

iumanes ENEE in Laie)|

The fEir value hicmechy is based on iz o valariog 2clisiqes el ar osed o mecasie fvr velue that e elibor lservable o unolssrabile and comisl of e Hln*'ml
Three keveds:

Lewed 1 - Chicteal prices inan sctive merket: This leved of Bermeby fockides Misscal aeass and linkilitios fhal oo mevssed by reference 0 guetid piises anadiuscd) inl
active ke P el seset§ o lishalities,

Lewed T« Vialusmien recfiniganes with chamatle mputs; This kevel of loemochy inclsdes firmicisl agust and Fahdilics. mesured iy inposs other thas qumed prices irckades]
aifrin Level | ot are otaerabbe For the aset o lishility, oither direcly (Le - as prces) or indirsetly (& ! dertvad Fom grices’,

Lwel ¥ - Valwazon seEnigues with sl imbservabie psis: This levl of birarchy inclidas inanciid asser and 1isbslities neamaned usng oy th ar ool hased

ok ol ourka dat (snchsenable mpatsh. Far vilues e desomsied oowhelcor in g ossg o valuaton medel lisel @i ssenpiiona s o weitber sippoaa] by
priges from ebisesvalile comenl aarbs| tnsotons i ihe same (remess gor aie ey beeaal on soitabic markes dan

The: Tl wisgy skl somevarive (el aseets mesured o G vl o0 s it Baie and Gancial acsis $1a are nol measonsd ol Gar vaibee o @ peciering babs

| Leseel 0 Lgvel & [Lgver &
R
Irrsziman |5.5% 7 LOT " s
15,571 .07 = -
o oml Mmech 3, 286238
[ Lawrl | Level Leail 3
F 5
Ty Il 151308535 = S
15,0 5 IMS 1 . -

Tl folewing tahly shivws the velugiion eclminees iged in mevaming Lol 1, Lol 2amd Level 3 fai valies for Snanced mstnsons ascavared ot e vabas in il bm'“i
whoet, an wctf oy b sl gifcanm ancdsonvebl e dnpas sl

Lo P —

InTEIIRCNIs 0 oYy PEnimers Publedel Markel Vahie

Theee baves been no imssios berween Level §and Livid 2 for the years ended 505 SMamby 302 sind 3 1 Maseh, 33

T
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